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Tuesday 15th June 1999

e, 0% 9653 23205

Thank you for your letter dated [3th May. It was a delight to receive it

Please note that today I am faxing you TWENTY-TWO pages that continue my
intial submission of 60 typed pages & 25 attachments: Tony Paynter submission
No: 33. These 22-pages have also been faxed to the Prime Minister's Gladesville
Electorate Office on 02 9816 1349 in two faxes (1) eleven-pages - Tuesday 15th
June (2) ten-pages - Friday 11th June.

The eleven-page fax to the Prime Minister includes the four typed-
pages of a five page fax 1o NSW POLICE COMMISSIONER PETER RYAN
onoz2-9 5431 1 have asked Mr Peter Ryan to refer to the
Prime Minister and to you and the Broadcasting lngufry's
Commissioners Professor Snape/Mr Simson as today's 22-page fax
begins with the four typed pages to Mr Peter Ryan - also.

THESE Z22.PAGES REQUIRE URGENT ATTENTION!

PLEASE NOTE: on page-14 of today's 22-page fax which is also the first
page of the ten-page fax to the Prime Minister on Friday 11th June - I have
replaced ONE-SENTENCE OF MY INITIAL SUBMISSION OF 60 TYPED
PAGES THAT BEING THE FIRST SENTENCE OF PAGE SEVEN,

The SECOND-PART of my submission is as follows:

(1) 22-page fax Tuesday 15th Jane - and recent faxes to

(2) Senators Colston (6-pages) & Harradine (3-pages)

(3) Senator Natasha Stott Despoja (S-pages) & (3-pages)

(4) there arc also another 11 completed pages addressmg the Issucs Paper with
still a few more nart amundYSS-typed
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Yours sincerely,
Tony Paynter ¢/- PO Glebe & Sféampbeﬂ St Glebe NSW 2037
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Deputy Chairman - Professor Snape & A/Commissioner Stuart Simson

Broadcasting Inquiry - Productivity Commission Locked Bag 2 Collins Street

East Post Office Melbourne VICTORIA 8003 Ph: 03 9653 2182 Fax: 03 9653 2305
Tuesday 15th June 1999

Dear Professor Snape & A/C Simson,

Please refer today's VERY URGENT fax of twenty-two pages which I have
faxed to Ms Delwyn Rance in two faxes: (1) 13-page fax: one-page letter to Ms
Rance & this one page letter to you and 11 page fax faxed today to the Prime
Minister's Electorate Office. (2) 9-pages of 10-page fax faxed to the Prime
Minister's Electorate Office on Friday 11th June. Whean these 22-pages are read
you will understand why I could not apply to attend the Sydney Hearings.

The FIRST REASON was my submission was not ready enough with only
ONE-MONTH given for me to prepare a submission.

The SECOND REASON was that it would have been too dangerous for
me to go to NORTH SYDNEY for the Sydney Hearings. it would have
been less dangerous if it was closer to the inner-west.

The THIRD REASON was there was also a lctter I was waiting on that was to
give me semi-seciirity of tenure where I presently five. This letter arrived dated
SEVENTEENTH May - five days after submission deadline which was also the
same date PACKER & MURDOCH submitted their submissions.

Please also note my urgent request to NSW Police Commissioner Peter Ryan
concerning an appointoent which I can't avoid that I have on Thursday
SEVENTEENTH June at BONDI JUNCTION for an interview with Dr Anthony
Dinnen concerning a Veterans' Affairs matter. Please note: that if I could not
meet all the eriteria to do all the right things and take all the right steps to negate
the DANGER T have justifiable reason to fear - I would then have been forced to
send a fax to all those concerned invelved in forcing mc into a face-to-face
interview with DR DINNEN inciuding Dr Dirnen himself - ADVISING THEM TO
MAKE A CITIZEN'S ARREST ON THEMSELVES AND MAKE A
CONFESSIONAL STATEMENT TO THE NSW POLICE COMMISSIONER
WHILST FACING THEM WITH THE EVIDENCE PRESENTED IN THIS
TWENTY-TWO PAGE FAX ] will also be faxing this P and a one page letter to
the Prime thster’s Canberm office and hopeahi o foria kids mid th

Yours sincerely, M /? Ww

Toay Paynter ¢/~ PO Glebe & 82 Campbell St Glebe NSW 2037 Fax: 9692 9610.
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&U&;&%m@:ﬁm- PETER RYAN p M (Q’UE

14-24 College Street Darlinghurst Svdney NSW 2010

Ph: 02 - 9339 0277 Fax: 02 733? §4°F)

Tuesday 15th June 1999
Dear Mr Ryan,

Please note that this is 3 very urgent message to you - with my life
at stake on the line here.

Please refer to

(1) Prime Minister's Electorate Office - 230 Victoria Road
Gladesville Sydney NSW 2111 Ph: 02 - 9816 1300 Fax: 02 - 9816 1349

(2) Ms Delwyn Raace - Productivity Commission: Broadcasting Inquiry
Locked Bag 2 Collins Street East Past Office Melhourne VICTORIA
Ph: 03 - 9653 2182 Fax: 03 - 9653 2305

My concerns are outlined in two faxes to the Prime Minister.

(1) Ten-pages - Friday 11th June 1999

~ (2) Eleven-pages - Tuesday 15th June 1999.

Both these faxes werc also faxed to Ms Delwyn Rance as well as a letter 10 her
and the Broadcasting Inquiry's Cammissioners: Prafessor Snape and Mr Simsaon.

Attached to this letter is a copy of the Broadcasting Inguicy’s letter dated 13th
May together with page listing submissions which show my submission as Tony
Paynter No: 33 - former Prime Minisicr Paul Keatiag's No: 35 - Murdoeh's
News Ltd No: 51 and Packer's PBL No: 52.

On the Productivity Commission's internet site
http:z//www.pc.gov.au/inquiry/broadcst/index.html

you will see that my submission of 60 typed pages & 25 attachments is the fourth
largest. It has not been mentioned as yet in news reports as it contains highly
ineriminating evidence against the nation’s two foremost media baroas based on
evidence submitted to thirty-three previous inquiries - beginning with Royal
Commission Inte Chamberlain Convictions and includes numerous submissians to
the NSW Police Royal Commission and NSW ICAC and Federal Whistleblower's
Inguiry and al) the Federal Media Inquirics since 1991 including Partraysl of
Yiolence In the Media Inquiry.
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The very recent faxes to the Prime Minister - the Honourable John Howard and
to Independent Senators Colston - Harradinc & Australian Democrats Deputy
Leader Senator Natasha Stott Despoja & this five-page fax to you provide further
evidence to support my views as expressed in my address of the Inquiry's Issnes
Paper - all of which add another approx 50-plus pages to my submission. This
evidence not only supports the combincd views of the Prime Minister and yourself
but alse provides the proof to prove beyond all doubt that the two-faced evil-angel
media is the promoter of the culture of violence cashing in oq it to the hilt whilst
washing its hands of having anything to do with the ruthless sinister betrayal of
society that has led to the decay of the social fabric through degeneration of
community values and spirit based on mutual respect and consideration of others
as well as oneself.

The danger for Australia of allowing two secretly allied rmedia barons to dominate
the majority of the nation's media/information industry is that whilst they have
their finger on the pulse of everything and can probe and pry into everyone else
under the banaer of the public’s right to know - it is very difficult for the nation
to get a reciprocal inside view of what they are up to behind the scenes within the
corridors of government big-business judiciary & academia. It's all a no-go area.

To prevent my evidence submitted to 34-inquirics over past 13-years from coming
to public attention - what the media-barons bave done behind the scenes is to
support a criminal-vendetta campaign against me whilst forcing me below the
poverty line and reliance on welfare & public housing. Three years ago the
Department of Veterans' Affairs granted me a service pension and now wants me
to see Consultant Psychiatrist - Dr Anthony Dinnea - Oxford Heights Medical
Centre BONDI JUNCTION NSW 2022 Ph: 02 9387 6766 & 02 9387 6161

Fax: 02 9387 6008 for an interview this week on Thursday 17th June at 11.30am
and which is an interview I have postponed twice before.

Veterans' Affairs and Dr Dingen have a 100-page document which gives them the
complete rundown of everything they need to know as well as reference to my
local doctor of mauy years Dr Hindmavsh & also his collesgue Dr Ruth Maob.
Veterans' Affairs is demanding a face to face meeting between myself and Dr
Dinnen in his office on Packer Murdoch's side of town - whilst ignoring the
options of either Dr Dinner visiting me or arranging for me to sce another
Consultant Psychiatrist on my side of town - exposing me to less jeopardy.

The situation is that I have never seen a Psychiatrist for 27-years. T was
discharged back then after Vietnam Service with a Personality Disorder but no
mental illuess. What they'd like to do is Joad me up with PARANOID added to the
Personality Disorder and use the interview to assist with the setting-up of my
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abduction & murder rigged & dressed-up to be self-inflicted as occurred to my
brother in Brisbane in 1992 at the time of the 12th Anniversary of Azaria saga.

My Productivity Commission Broadcasting Inquiry submission has stirred up the
Chamberlains once agaio FIVE-DAYS BEFORE MY INTERVIEW WITH DR
DINNEN WHICH I HAVE NO OPTION BUT TO ATTEND - with news report
of Lindy Chamberlain's desirc for DNA testing of Azaria's matinee jacket and
jump suit in the Sunday papers over the long weekend (Refer: page 7 Sunday
Telegraph 13th June) at the same time as the views put forward by you and the
Prime Minister have also {fcatured in rews reports. Please note that my
Chamberlain case evidence supports the evidcace provided by world renowned
forensic expert Professor James Cameron Of London University who showed
delichted personal interest im my research. It also supported the cvidence
provided by orthodontist Dr Ken Brown of Adelaide who supported Professor
Cameron and Glebe Forensic Pathologist Mrs Joy Kuhl,

My evidence proves Azaria's disappearance was the result of a fundamentalist
christian occult-world (with national HQ in Brisbane's Bible Beit - home to
Chamberlain's Innocence Committee) religio-politico conspiracy behind which
were the nation's two major media barons who cashed in on the news sensation
throughout the Greed 1980s on iuto the 1990s whilst dividing and distracting
Australia over the sumcrous issues related to it whilst the carpet was puilled out
from under the nation and these two goliaths leading the new elite-class went

from strength to strength.

When you get the tine to kave my Productivity Commission Broadcasting
Inquiry submission checked out - you will find that it is a handbook very briefly
summarising criminal investigation in relation to dozens of major news sensation
murders - current ones being the BRIAN HAGLAND BONDI MURDER and the
couri¢-trial presently underway with Brian Hagland’s parents angd girlfriend
present and the SCOTT GILROY OXFORD STREET MURDER which so
disgusted you and the Prime Minister and the GLEBE POLICEMAN PETER
FORSYTH MURDER whose young killer was sentenced last week.

Today I will also be sending a ope page fax to Ms S, Kandasamy - Veterans'
Affgirs - Ph: 02 9213 7638 and Ms Karen Hurley - Veterans' Review Board -
Ph: 02 - 9211 3090 and to Dr Anthony Dinnen asking them to fax me back on
02 - 9692 9610 if they have any objection to me bringing
someone with me to be with me in Dr Dinnen's office during

the entire interview. That person is someone 1 have known for
a very long time and can trust.

G
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For tke interview I will be wearing a Bronco's rugby league T-shirt guernsey and
a Blues-NSW rugby Icague cap. My cricket bat I will leave in my friend’s car. I
will be earrying Thursday 17th’s threec newspapers - Daily Tele - SMH & the
Australian and a Star City Casino wallet with my Powerball tickets iu it. I will
have a walking stick due to ankle injury from home indoor-soccer with dog.
And I will have my Vetcrans' Affairs identification on me under my given names
NICK BELLAS and oot my pseudonym TONY PAYNTER that I use for
submissions as used for this letter. T will have a copy of my Productivity
Commision Broadcasting Tnquiry submission with me as well.

A copy of this fax will also be included in my faxes to the Prime Minister's
Electorate Office and to the Productivity Commission's Broadcasting Inquiry
and wﬂ! also lnclude VItal-ewdence whlch gm wnth tlus ﬁve-page fax to you. ﬁ !

AT ummmwm mmmn ras n.ao m INTERVIEW AND TO

ES5COQT MY FRIEND AND | TO THE CAR, As Dr Dinoen already knows all that
he needs to know and only has to have a face to face meeting I assume the
interview should be very brief - and not likely to take up too much of your
policeman’s time. Your policeman being there will also help negate possible
presence in the building of either corrupt police or PIs or underworid operatives
posing as same - as occurred in my brother's death-fall.

The fact is Iv'e been pinned down for well over a decade and have not been past
Darlinghurst over to the Eastern subucbs - not once in all that time. 1 bave hardly
moved past more than a four hundred yard radius from where I live and for
months on end much much less and most of the time accompanied.

Now - if you can’t spare a policeman my friend has a mobile phone I will be ablc
to use in an emergency and I will not be going to the intervicw in Dr Dinnen's
office without my friend being present as a witness to cover myself. I may even be
able to provide myself with a second friend to wait in the foyer but this is not
definite though a possibility. As T bave sent you faxes before including copy of
some of my reference letters you should have no trouble in accomodating this fax
and the request I've made in it. If you can spare a policeman - FAXING WIS

NAME TO ME NO LATER THAN 2 20AM THURSDAY WOQULD HEL?.

- Tony Paynter

mail address: ¢/- PO Glebe NSW 2037 Fax: 02 - 9692 9610

PC6y

Yours sincerely,
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5. KANDASAMY - Dept of Veteran's Affairs GPO Box 3994 Sydncy NSW 2001

Ph: 02 - 9213 7638 Fax: 02 - 9213 7588
KAREN HURLEY - Veterans' Review Board GPO Box 1631 Sydney NSW 2001
Ph: 02- 9211 3090 Fax: 02 - 9211 3074

DR ANTHONY DINNEN - Consultant Psychiatrist
Oxford Heights Medical Centre BONDI JUNCTION NSW 2022

Ph: (02) 9387 6766 & 02 9387 6161 Fax: 02 9387 6008
Tuesday 15th June 1999

Dear Ms Kandasamy - Ms Hurley & Dr Dinnen,
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Please note my arrival at appointment with Dr Dinnen Thursday 17th JUNE at ™\

11.30am is depcndent on whether or not you will not mind if I have someone
accompany me not only to and from the intcrview - but also during the

entire interview as well.

1f you have objection to this please inform me via fax on 9692 9610.

Oral objection over the phone will not be sufficient. And if you do not bave any
objection to this please inform me via fax - on fax number I have provided rather
than leave me guessing whcther or not it would be okay to have somcone with me

preseot during the interview.

As you kanow - Veterans' Affairs and Veterans' Review Board and Dr Dinnen
have been provided with a 100-page document and Dr Dinnen has been able to
refer to my local doctor - Dr Hindmarsh. You all know about my case - and after
I deferred going to Dr Dinnen's officc twice now - Veterans' Affairs & Veterans'
Review Board will not be satisfied with anything less than a face to face
interview. Nor would you consider Dr Dinnen paying a house visit to me here
nor consider selecting another Consultant Psychiatrist on my side of the city.

So - I hope you don't mind me bringing someone with me to be present for the
entire time of the interview. 1 was also wanting to bring my dog with me but I will
lcave him at home. I will be wearing a Broncos rughby leagne T-shirt/guerasey
and a Blues-NSW rugby league cap. My cricket bat I will leave in the car. T will
be carrying Thursday 17th's three newspapers Daily Tele - SMH & the
Australian aad A Star City Casino wallet with my Powerball tickets in it. I

will have a walking stick due to ankle-injnry from home indoor-soccer with dog.

Yours sincercly, /7/ Lc,& gu(/éé’-’?

Nick Bellas (pseudonym -Tony Paynter) Fax: 9692 9610
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. Prime Minister - The Honourable John Howard
Electorate Office - 230 Victoria Road Gladesville Sydney NSW 2111
Ph: 02 9816 1300 Fax: 02 9816 1349
Tuesday 15th June 1999

Dear Prime Minister,

Please refer TEN-PAGE FAX faxed through on 02 - 9816 1349 on Friday

11th June concerning my submission to Productivity Commission's Broadcasting
Inquiry - Tony Paynter submission No: 33

http://www. pc.gov.aw/inguiry/broadcst/indexhiml

As I had failed to save changes to document due to interruptions and as I could
not hold off the fax until after the long weekend there were a small number of
misspellings and typing errors which I've corrected. Also a few lines of paragraph
two on page three needed to be replaced. Overall the ten-page fax was easily
understandable. Copy of corrected fax I will hand-dcliver to your Electorate
office along with copy of today's fax. The lines that needed replacing are as
follows in quotation marks:

add a pinch at a time and taste. "NOW - AT THE PRESENT
LEVEL PACKER IS RESTRICTED TO UNDER 15 PER CENT OF FAIRFAX
LIKEWISE AS IS MURDOCH WITH CHANNEL SEVEN. THE SMART
THANG TO DO IS REDUCE IT POWN TO 5 PERCENT AND ADD A PINCH
AT A TIME EACH YEAR DURING YOU PRIME MINISTERSHIP AND NOT

GIVE THEM WHAT THEY WANT"

Included in foday's fax to you are copy of two faxes which

were also faxed foday.

(1) ONE PAGE FAXED TO VETERANS' AFFAIRS
& VRB & DR DINNEN.

(2) FOUR OF FIVE PAGES FAXED TO NSW
POLICE COMMISSIONER PETER RYAN.

In my fax to Mr Ryan - I have asked him to contact your office in relation
to my concerns about my safety linked to the interview with Dr Dinnen at
Bondi Junction at 11.30 am on Thursday 17th June - in two days time.

630 9.,



Just like I do not believe it would have been PARANOID

for me to assert that it would have been very unsafe for me

if I had appeared at the Sydney Hearings - so too - similarly

I believe it to be very umsafe for me to appear at the interview
with Dr Anthony Dinnen fer many good reasons that I will present
in this fax.

Also as LINDY CHAMBERLAIN and the AZARIA
MYSTERY has come back out in the news over the
long weekend FIVE-DAYS before my interview with
Dr Dinnen that I had had postponed TWICE before
- I have asked NSW Police Commissioner Peter Ryan
to spare me a policeman to be present at Dr Dinnen's
office foyer - after checking with your office first -

if you judge that there is a need for it from the
reasons I will give in this fax.

A GOOD DEAL OF INFORMATION HAS BEEN PROVIDED
TO NSW POLICE COMMISSIONER PETER RYAN
ALREADY. A GOOD DEAL MORE INFORMATION WILL
BE PROVIDED IN THIS FAX WHICH GOES WITH THE
INFORMATION PROVIDED TO MR RYAN.

As I said to Mr Ryan - I have never been to see nor reeded to see a Consultant
Psychiatrist for the past TWENTY-SEVEN YEARS. I have beea corncred into
this interview. 27 years ago I was discharged after war-service with a Personality
Disorder but No Mental Ilness. 27 years later due fo my numerous submissions of
evidence to 34-Inquiries - Veterans's Affairs is trying to add PARANOID to my
Personality Disorder. I also said to Mr Ryan that Dr Dinnen's office is in Bondi
Junction which is Packer & Murdoch eastern suburbs side of town which I have
deliberately stayed away from for more than a decade. As I believe it is very
unsafe for me going to and from the interview and also during my time in the
building I have taken many precautions. I will have a trusted friend accompany
me and be present during the interview. I will be wearing several things and have
several things with me - that are very symbolic of myself and Packer & Murdoch.

?Cq/n



The appeal was instigated for me making it an appeal I had to make without me
realising I could make a claim for payment above service pension and was thus
led to it by Department of Veterans' Affairs - which leads me to say J don't mind
taking the bait as long as there's no book in it. 1said to Veterans' Affairs on
numerous occasions that 1 was happy with my service pcmsion but Veterans'
Affairs insisted that I appeal.

They had an ulterior motive. Dr Dinnen without interviewing me face to face
insists that 1 have a Paranoid Personality Disorder. What they are trying to do is
label my highly justified anxiety as Paranoia so that they can do those my
evideuce is against a big favour by allowing them to claim my submissions are the
result of Paraneid Personality Disorder of the Don Quixotic variety. As I know I
suffer from highly justifiable anxiety and a Personality Disorder which is 3
normal reaction to abnormal pressures thus I am only seeking a small amount
above service pension bringing me up to the Henderson Poverty Line or a bit over
and the differcnce backdated to May 1996.

After end of Royal Commission Into Chamberlain Cenvictions - in 1987 I was
forced out of regular ecmployment by Ray Martin & Michael Willesee who were
tied up with Chamberlain cheque-book journalism deals which were allied to the
Hollywoodish Evil Angels movie organised by Murdoch's Gerald Stone. After
long term unemployment T was put on a disability pension for a few years until
in May 1997 I was granted a war service pension which was backdated to May

1996.

From November 1987 - for the past eleven and a haif years 1 have been on public
housing Waiting List. Over seven years ago - criminal pressure had forced me
into living in a Backpacker’s Hostel for several years - forced out of normal
market rent. Threatened with being forced onto skid row I moved unofficially
into public Housing as a guest on someone else’s lease and at time of March 1996
Housing Commission Amnesty which occurred after the arson murder of a Greek
womsn and two of her children in Glebe Housing commission Estate I was
re-instated on the Waiting List backdated to when I first applied in Nov 1987.

Last year Housing Depactment scnt me a computer generated letter dated
AUGUST SEVENTEENTH. And sent me the same letter THREE MORE
TIMES. If T had not replied to this letter I wounld have been removed from the
Waiting List. After I sent my reply in registered post - the person at Broadway
Office who scat me the 17th August letter plus thee more of the same letter had
refused to collected the registered mail. Because I sent it twice registered post

1 forced Broadway Office to collect it. Later on via a phone call T was threatened
with being moved out of Glcbe into a smail bedsit with no room for my dog nor
several tons of manuscripts - and losing the security I bad built up here.

P(Jw/&



Last year's August Seventeenth was the 18th Anniversary of the Azaria saga
and also the sixth anniversary of my brother's murder rigged as a suicide death
fall off Brisbane's Storey Bridge slap bang in the middle of Brisbane’s Bible-Belt
with I believe corrupt police involved. (Dr Anthony Dinnen & Veterans' Affairs
and Veterans' Review Board have a 100-page document containing all the
evidence which justifies my anxiety about my own safety but which doesn't
include the last four months developments.

Dr Dinnen also kmows that the person in whose house I am 2 guest in is divorced
from a Seventh Day Adventist wife and Housing Department has allowed him a
single person ou his own to have the lease to a THREE BEDROOM HOUSE. Also
his girlfricnd across the street in a one bedroom cottage is allowed to have five
dogs even though she has often been behind in her rent. In my case I've been on
Waiting List almost twelve years and 1 have only semi-security of tenure and the
Department had tried to push me into a bedsit and force me to give up my dog
with no cosideration at all given to the safety & storage of my scveral tons of
submissions/research material.

DR DINNEN IS VERY AWARE OF THE FOUR LETTERS FROM
BROADWAY OFFICE ALL THE SAME AS THE FIRST ONE DATED
SEVENTEENTH AUGUST WHICH WAS ALSO THE SAME TIME
THAT LINDY CHAMBERLAIN AND AMERICAN HUSBAND AND
KIDS HAD MOVED BACK TO AUSTRALIA TO LIVE.

After Veterans' Affairs would not allow me to postpone my interview with

Dr Dinnen and I was forced to fax him to make an appointment - I had asked him
to give me several months to organise for someone to come with me to the
interview. Dr Dinnen faxed me back setting the appointient for the
SEVENTEENTH OF JUNE. There was nothing unusual here.

This year after the intervention of Michelle Gravolin - a social worker from
Glebe Community Care Centre - Housing Department's Broadway Office

agreed to send me a letter which gave me semi-security of tenurc where I live.

It mesnt that whiist I was not given any legal "lease status” like joint-tenancy

the Housing Department could no longer have me in a catch-22 trap in which
whilst T was living here I was considered housed in public housing and if I were to
apply for my own housing I would be considered an EMERGENCY-HOUSING

situation in which ¥ would be forced to accept anything no matter how unsuitable
to my concerns. AND IF I DID NOT APPLY FOR MY OWN HOUSING 1

WOULD BE XICKED OFF THE WAITING LIST FOR BEING ON IT TOO
LONG. Through this Housing Dept were able to keep me in 2 highly anxious state
antil I asked Glebe Community Care Centre to intervenc and Michelle Gravolin

stepped in.
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Housing Department took so long to send the letter they agreed to send - Michelle
Gravolin had to write to them to push the along to send it. The letter arrived
dated SEVENTEENTH of May which was cxactly five days after the submission
deadline of 12th May for the Productivity Commission’s Broadcasting Inquiry. It
was also the SAME DATE of Murdoch and Packer's submissions both of which
were five days late. Not having this letter which would give me semi-security of
teaure was also another reason why I could not apply to appear at the Sydney
Heartings. My situation was too insecure. The Housing Dept also apologised

for being so late with the letter.

WHEN DR DINNEN HAD TWO MONTHS TO PLAY WITH AND CHOSE A
SEVENTEENTH AND HOUSING DEPARTMENT DELAYED THEIR
LETTER AND CHOSE A SEVENTEENTH - AFTER THE TROUBLE THAT
BEGAN WITH LAST YEAR'S AUGUST SEVENTEENTH LETTER WHICH
WAS ALSO THE SIXTH ANNIVERSARY OF MY BROTHER'S DEATH AND
THREE OTHER LETTERS THE SAME AS IT - I STARTED TO SENSE
MORE THAN EVER THE HAND OF PACKER/MURDOCH CHAMBERLAIN
INNOCENCE OPERATIVES IN THE BUREAUCRATIC RED-TAPE CIIAIN.
Now that Lindy Chamberlain has brought the Azaria-saga back into the news
once again FIVE-DAYS BEFORE my interview witk Dr Dicnen - (which may be
in a high rise office block and maybe not) MY ANXIETY HAS RISEN EVEN
HIGHER THROUGH MY OPPOSITION GETTING MORE THREATENED
BY MY LATEST SUBMISSION. There is also much more highly confidential
information which I carnot impart here - and more highly confidential
information that is in the 100-page Dinnen document.

Today - 1 will be faxing to Delwyn Rance at the Productivity
Commission a TWENTY-TWO page fax (1) one page letter to her and one
page letter to the Commisioners (2) ELEVEN-page fax to you today which is (2)
this five page letter to you plus onc SNAPSHOT page (b) four of the five pages of
my fax to NSW Police Commissioner Peter Ryan (c) one page letter faxed to S.
Kandasamy and Karen Hurley and Dr Dionen (3) nine pages of ten page fax to
you on Friday 11th June which I have corrected.

As a final word if the Packer/Murdoch backed Chamberlain Innocence Campaign
were to succeed to get the better of me then the Prime Minister's Office will have
been demeaned & debased. They know I wouldn't sacrifice myself for Australia
as there are a lot of Australians that aren't worth dying for - and that I am not
religious - that's their kind of trip and Killing others to cover-up.

Yours sincerel, Znn : ? W
Toany Paynter o/- PO Glebe & 8 ampbell St Glebe NSW 2037 Fax: 9692 9610.
" ;Z?.



The following is a snapshot Sunday 13th June.

Over the Queen’s Birthday long-weekend some of the news reports
were: The Prime Minister's official opcning of Stadium Australia for the INXS
Socceroo-All Stars clash,

(1) LINDY CHAMBERLAIN called for DNA tests of Azaria's jump suit &
matinee jacket for dog saliva and the re-opening of the Azaria investigation
supported by former NT Chief Minister Paul Everingham (Refer: page 7
Suaday Telegraph Junc 13 - 1999).

(2) Scott Colin Gilroy with initisls SCG had died oo his 27th birthday after
drinking with Parramatta players Justin Morgan - Clinton Schifcofske and
Nathan Cayless. They were friends as Scott Gilroy worked as a security officer at
Parramatta League's Club. They had a few drinks with him on his birthday after
Dean Pay’s 30th birthday. Scott Gilroy's dad denicd the "steroid-tatk".

(Refer: page 122 Sun Herald June 13 - 1999).

(3) A 19-year old Bundaberg Jebovah's Witness woman died after refusing a
blood transfusion after a car accident. (Refer: page 41 Sunday telegrapb Juuc 13
- 1999). Note: Jehovah's Witnesses and Seventh Day Adventists are "brother &
sister" fundamentalist christian cults founded by closely linked founders in
Americs at the same time.

(4) Whilst the furore rages over Lewthwaite’s NSW Parole Board release against
which NSW Govt won't be appealing - the MEDIA has been busy promoting
HANNIBAL - the world's favourite psychopath with exclusive book extracts

and numerous articles and also the violent new computer game KINGPIN

which encourages players to bash victims to death and rob them - ontraging
community groups demanding an inquiry. (Refer: page 11 Sun Tele June 13 -
1999).

(5) Whilst Lewthwaite release-debate rages there are also reports on a pedophile
Waterloo pensioner who whilst out on parole appeared in court for stalking a

12 year old girl whom he had sexually molested and attempted to abduct in 1997.
(Refer: Sun Herald page 10 & Sun Tele page 38 - 13th June 1999.

(6) Abbottsleigh Headmistress revealed why she befieves a Denver style school
massacre may occur soon here in Australia. (Refer: Sun Herald page 18 June 13

- 1999).
* Lewthwaite should be placed in a prison with more freedom and with no young

prisoners around. When he is seventy - he could have supervised weckend outings
and let back into society when very old for last few years of bis life.
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House of Representatives - Parliament House Canberra ACT 2601
Tel: 02 6271 5111 Fax: 02 6271 5414
Electorate Office 230 Victoria Rd Gladesville Sydney NSW 2111
Tel: 02 9816 1300 Fax: 02 9816 1349

>
Dear Prime Minister, C[\@\ 6 K 3 L{- C) %g

Three years ago the Prime Minister's Office replied to my letter and copy of my «—g=y

1996 Media Review submission sent to you - responding with a thank you and
noting of my comments in Ietter dated 21st November 1996.

My recent submission to the Productivity Commission’s Broadcasting Inquiry
submitted before 12th May deadline should once again spark your Office’s 3~
interest quite possibly more than just noting my comments as the evidence

supporting my vicws has matured over the past three years.

Refer: Tony Paynter submission No: 33 ?’
60 typed pages & 25 attachments <
http://www.pc.gov.au/inquiry/breadcst/indexhtmi i

At present moment I am nearing completion of an additional approx forty-pages

which had T had them ready prior submission deadline would have meant thatit ¢\
would have been ready enough for mc to also appear at the Sydncy Hearings.

There was also one sentence that needed replacing in my initial submission that .
being the first sentence of page seven which should have been as follows:

That one rule is - is that no two joint-venture media owners with TQ
assets in either old or new media between them can own fifty

percent or more of any one influential medium in either old or new d\
media with the five per cent rule in place for old media and cannot ~
own between them thirty percent or more of two - nor twenty § :
percent or more of three mediums in new media.

vy
The evidence supporting my views is Packer/Murdoch unfriendly as it provides 2’
the cvidence proving the existence of these two media baron's secret Master
Gameplan. At the same time it is pan political party and Australia friendly and

understands your "political marketplace” in which Packer & Murdoch call
all the shots through their media-empires that can breathe plus-or-mirus life into

the political arena with the oxygen of media exposure - the supply of which they
have dominating control of as part of the market-forces which they can bring to
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media and using that dominance as their springboard to repeating that
domination in new telecommunications media as well. You can be on the receiving
end of their media-foot and as well rewarded with the shoe being on their other
foot aimed at your opposition to twist you into the political shape they prefer you
1o be in - because they secretively are working together playing one major
political party off against the other whilst holding the right to swap political
parties whenever they deem it suitable in accord with their Master Gameplan to
be the Big-Two of Australia's media/information industry.

Packer & Murdoch have been able to dominate influential old media with the

rules in place and are doing very well in influential new media in its infancy.
THE QUESTION is - "How much more concentration of influential media and
telecommunications would they be able to amass between them WITHOUT THE
RULES IN PLACE? And - if either or both were to depart this world within the
next decade - how much of the healthy-slices of their empires would foreign media
acquire when they fragment after the main driving-forces are no longer around
to keep the original vision and momentum going - and when they've largely killed
off local competition that couldn't buy any largish chunks that may happen to
chip off - bearing in mind that Packer's empire would hold together much better
than Murdoch's would? On these grounds it would pay Australia not to have its
media telecommunications industry tied up in the hands of too few just as it would
in not having too many cither.

It is very obvious that Packer and Murdoch through their secret alliance have
been able to get around the rules and half-have their hands on those media assets
they'd both lave to acquire by infiltrating and stacking them with their own mates
backed up with their big-bucks all in accord with their own private Big-Picture
plans. It is transparent to the Australian public that these two media barons who
are the nation's two richest men are leading the way for Greed Inc corporate
Australia to tic up as much of the nation not only in just media/telco industry but
other industries as well and leading the sell-out of Australia to foreign interests
which allows Packer & Murdoch to make it big in those countries they have
helped to sell us out to - creating an ¢lite rich class in Aunstralia that is belting the
hell out of a fast disappearing middle class and creating a working poor and an
underclass of downtrodden which has led St Vincent De Paul charity organisation
to declare that there are two million Australians living below the Henderson
poverty-line of $12,000.00 per annum in a news report this weck and the massive
wealth gap is growing at an alarming pace as is our national debt. Murdoch with
his Fax studios is also leading the "Harmerican-Hollywoodisation” and Packer
the "Las Vegasisation" of Australia all of which have destroyed the national
social fabric and diluted national identity.
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Even though it is transpareat and the silent majority are aware of the sinister
influence and grip these two media-baroas have over the nation - this view would
never get the oxygen of media-exposure not when Packer & Murdoch have
defacto control of Government in Australia which they have corrupted to the hiit
and rutblessly dominate the nation's INFORMATION-INDUSTRY that they can
use to promote their own propaganda and use to destroy other people’s careers
whom they perceive to be a threat.

The problem for you as Prime Minister in the political-marketplace in which you
have to operate with regards the cross-media and foreign ownership rules is the
same as deciding on how much sait to add to a meal. If you put too much you can't
take it out unless you add heaps more food and if you don’t have enough - after
tasting you can always add a pinch at a time and taste. Now at the present level
Packer is restricted to under 15 percent of Fairfax likewise as is Murdoch with
Chanuel Seven. The smart thing to do is reduce it down to 5 per cent and add a
pinch at a time each ycar during your Prime Ministership and not giving them
what they want namely SCRAPPING THE RULES as this wouid be like pouring
a big-bag of salt into a pot of food the nation will have to eat and which you would
have to inherit as part of your political legacy you would have to face in
retirement and in future history. The prediction that scrapping the rules will
increase diversity of owaership and opinion is a falschood as Packer and
Murdoch will tie up most of the influential assets between them and a small clique
of mates - to make it appear that there is diversity and competition which will
only be a token appearance as exists now.

IF THE RULES ARE REMOVED - LIKE THE BIG FOUR BANKS WHO ARE
HOLDING THE NATION TO RANSOM WITH THEIR HIGHWAY
ROBBERY RIGHT IN FRONT OF THE PUBLIC'S FACE - AUSTRALIA'S
ENTIRE MEDIA/TELECOMMUNICATIONS INDUSTRY WILL ALSO END
UP WITH A BIG FOUR WHO WILL HOLD THE NATION TO RANSOM AS
WELL. PACKER AND MURDOCH'S EMPIRES WILL NOT ONLY
INDIVIDUALLY FATTEN UP BUT WILL ALSO CREATE ANOTHER
EMPIRE CONSISTING OF JOINT VENTURES BETWEEN THEMSELVES
AND ANOTIIER EMPIRE EACH CONSISTING OF JOINT VENTURES
WITH OTHER PARTNERS - PARTICULARLY "SILENT” INSTITUTIONAL
INVESTORS WHO CAN HELP THEM TIE-UP A HUGE COMPANY THAT
THEY CAN RUN & CONTROL WITH ONLY A SMALL SHAREHOLDING
THEMSELVES - SIMILAR TO WHEN CONRAD BLACK RAN FAIRFAX.

The smart thing to do in my view if you cannot exit the position whereby you
cannot resist giving the two media barons what they want would be to adopt one
of my suggestions in my initial submission presently now on the Productivity
Commission's internet site which is the TRUTH-IN-LEGISLATION PRINCIPLE
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similar to your code of ministerial conduct brainwavc which in its application has
started to wear the integrity of your government a little bit thin by forcing you to
make rationalised excuses for 2 number of your government ministers since the
time you introduced it. Truth-In-legislation would mean that any legislation
which fails to deliver the promised results becomes automatically null and void of
itself - so that only small changes in increments over time would be introduced to
judge what trend they start to develop - so that if a mistake is being made what is
done can be undone.

The 21st November 1996 reply from the Prime Minister's Office I have included
as one of the 25 attachments/reference pages of my 60 typed pages submission as I
was very appreciative of it - due to your Office’s recognition of the 70-plus
submissions I have made to 33-Inquiries over past 13 ycars and the 350-plus
replies I have received up to my reccot 34th submission - that being to the
Productivity Commission's Media-Inquiry and which includes 33 letters from
Royal Commission Into Aboriginal Deaths In Custody most of which was presided
over by Justice James Muirhead who also judged Chamberlain's 1982 Court
Trial and letters from QLD's Fitgerald Inquiry and NSW Police Royal
Commission and NSW ICAC. Also Federal Whistleblower's Tnquiry and 1991 and
1993 Print Media Inquiries and Portrayal of Violence In The Media Inquiry to
name just a few.

Due to the kind of evidence 1 am submitting against the nation's two
foremost media owners - in my view it would not be paranoid for me
to assert that it would have been very unsafe for me going either to
or from the Inquiry’s Sydney Hearings and even in the building even
if my submission had have been ready enough for me to appear and
1 had been granted an audience at the Hearings.

The SURPRISE-ANNOUNCEMENT of the Broadcasting-Inquiry perfectly timed
to coincide with Kerry Packer Channel Nine - SIXTY-MINUTES pig-out expose
which had the former Labor Primme Minister on the defensive - was a
synchronicity indicative of a premediated double-surprise sprung to impinge on
one another - giving the media barons as long as the eight months for Packer to
spring his surprise - for them to preparc their submissions whilst your Inquiry
gave me only ONE MONTH to prepare a submission of which I could use barely
three weeks making it impossible to complete my submission ready enough for me
to appear at the Sydncy Hearings - which were the first cab off the rank.

As well as this the Packer & Murdoch submissions were submitted five days late
giving them time to view my submission before submitting their's knowing mine
would be in before submission deadline giving them right of veto.
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The one sentence beginning page seven was the only faux pas
in my entire submission - minor errors - like a small handful of

spelling errors - aside. And most of it was working from memory with no
access to my owa research material more than three-months old prior to the time
of preparing my submission. This deliberate faux pas was designed to ensure
there would be no secret veto the media barons could bring to bear against it.

I therefore pointed out several times that my submission was a work in progress
and was not the finished product as well as lodging complaint against the brief
preparation time given for a submission such as mine which was not only ali
about media//telco industry and adressing the Issnes Paper but also involved
presentation of many pages of evidence linking my evidence presented in
submissions to 33 previous Inquiries with news sensation crimes and socio/pelitico
developments occurring from the present back to the beginning of this year.

The second part of my submission of approx forty pages not only corrects this
faux pas and continues my address of the Issucs Paper but also provides further
evidence from between submission deadlinc and the very prescnt. The core
evidence is that Packer & Murdoch were introduced to a secret world-first
discovery producing in book/novel form a computer-programmed maauscript
containing the blueprint for a Master Gameplan for two media owners who
aspired to be the two Mr Bigs of Australia’s media/information industry - one of
whom could build a world empire and the other could stay and mind the fort and
score the trifecta of a television network and magazine/newspaper empire allied
to a casino empire based in Australia’s two maip capital cities.

Central to this sccret Master Gameplan and interwoven together with it was the
blueprint for Australia's fundamentalist christian religio/politico child-crime
conspiracy of the century at Ayers Rock - which was to be the news sensation
crime that would divide & distract Australia throughout the greed 1980s decade.
It was to be The Biggie which was not only to replace itself with another Biggie
for the 19905 that being Jaidyn Leskic - but also produced a whole series of news
sensation crimes related to The Biggie - the big-one feeding all its offspring that
followed in the wake of its saga.

The world-first manuscript to accomplish this feat hooked-np with and borrowed
from past crime history in the decades before it to create a whole new series of
major news sepsation crimes built around The Biggie which was the core/central
Crime-Conspiracy for a world first crime occurring at Ayers Rock - the nation’s
foremost identity icon and also Aboriginal Australia's spiritual Dreamtime
Headgquarters - which only that world-first manuscript could produce through
using Ayers Rock's ten-word atias name as the key-card for breaking down the
complete English dictionary into a scries of mivi-dictionarics cach one of which
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produced its own mini thesaurus and which in conjunction with the ten words of
Ayers Rock's ten word Atlas name produced the world-first manuscript - which
in extension-ladder fashion could keep on extending itself a decade or more ahead.

It was no wonder that at Royal Cemmission Into Chamberlain Coavictions that
Lindy Chamberlain let out an almighty scream when the Northern Territory
Crown threatened them with the one and only one question posed by my evidence
submitted to the Royal Commission Ref: Dawson Waldron: Fiona Crosbie Ref: 35
FJC 1949/86 and which was cvidence supported by world forensic expert
Professor James Cameron of London University. This was because that one
question was a checkmate guestion - as it was based around fact Michael
Chamberlain had admitted by his own admission that he had the required rare
world-first expertise to discover the world first manuscript that I was claiming he
had discovered and because the strange unusual names aspect of the Azaria case
would then have been understood to be a BI-PRODUCT OF MR
CHAMBERILAIN'S WORLD FIRST COMPUTER PROGRAMMAEBLE
MANUSCRIPT BASED ON A WORLD-FIRST ACADEMIC BREAKTHOUGH
IN THE WORDS/NAMES AREA IN SEMIOLOGY. The Old Testament Biblical
Hebrew name of Azaria and other Old Testament Biblical names associated with
the case including wanting to name Azaria's replacement with Azaria Two drew
2 lot of suspicion. Chamberlain's naming Azaria's replacement with a world-first
name i.¢. not previously existing in the English langnage nor aay other language
on earth - which they had made-up to mean NOTHING led me to discover the
world-first discovery Mr Chamberlain had made through having had a similar
fundamentalist christian upbringing same as the Chamberlains themselves.

It was my evidence submitted to the Northern Territory's third and last Coronial
Inquiry into the Azaria-Question in 1995 that forced the Northern Territory
Coroner to declare an Open Finding and to state on national television that he
belicved that the TRUTH OF WHAT HAPPENED TO AZARIA SHOULD
NEVER BE MADE PUBLIC direcly implying that the truth was known bat that
that truth was too horrible for Australia to ever have to face. My evidence proved
that there had been a Joh Bjelke Petersen backed fundamentalist christian
conspiracy at Ayers Rock with Chamberlains the star players in it - and the
nation's two foremost media barons were behind the conspiracy - so that at the
time the alarm was raised their media-outiets were "running-onto-the-ball"" when
the pass was thrown by the Chamberlains themselves - primarily by Mr
Chamberlain who besides being a pastor was also a freelance photo-journalist
who was more concerned with rushing to the phone to link up with the media
than searching for Azaria and pushing for an carly wind-down of the search and
leaving Ayers Rock in haste within the shortest time possible.
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AZARIA was the fundamentalist christian world's religio/politico sacrifice on
behalf of white Australia as a symbolic gesture of atonement for the Aboriginal
Stolen Generation which is why Chamberlain’s Innocence Committec was based
in Brisbanc's Bible Belt under the anspices of God-fearing Joh Bjelke Petersen.

THE FOLLOWING 1S A SNAPSHOT PICTURE
OF ONLY SOME OF PAST TEN DAYS OF JUNE

(1) Tuesday 8th June: The Leneen Forde child abuse report was tabled in QLD
Parliament which was "highly critical of Govt & Church Institutions that had not
sufficiently valued children and had turned a blind-eye to widespread child abuse
and a society that ignored and accepted what had happened and that this was also
a nation-wide crime with excesses of abuse beyond acceptable boundaries.

(2) ALL WEEK the big news sensation story was about NSW Parole Board's
intention to release child killer John Y ewthwaite who had been originally life-
sentecned even though there is no real guarantee he won't recoffend. The media
reports that Lewthwaite "smiled his way back into society''.

(3) Sunday night 6th Junc: A Woollongong two year old boy with the Biblical
christian name ZACCARIAH and surname Olive - was murdcred with a bammer
by a border living with the toddler's family.

(4) Monday 7th June: Coroner Ms Stevenson began an Inquest into the death of a
two month old boy who died after being fed a massive dose of Methadone. This
was the third such death the Coroner has had to deal with. (Note: the week before
Marion Watson - the Canberra based award winning anti-drugs campaigaer
pleaded guilty to being part of a drug-dealing syndicate selling heroin toc ber
clients she had once counselied off heroin onto methadone).

(5) Refer SMH page S Thursday June 3 - 1999. Following on from the Neo-Fascist
Snowtown bank-vault acid drum murders involving a group of sexual misfit
associates mudering one another for their pensions - the racist "bigots-in-
bedsheets” Ku Klux Klan have been given huge media exposuarc focussing also on
the close ties the KKK have with the fundamentalist christian group Christian
Identity based in America. (Note: fundamentalist christian groups arc also tied in
with Australia's gun-extremists whose headquarters are in Joh's Kingaroy-
Gympic-Noosa area and who are One Nationites who got a life after Port Arthur).

(6) Friday 4th June: Murray Hearne - the teenage killer of Glebe policeman Peter
Forsyth was sentenced to 20) years jail. He had compiled a dossier of news
clippings on the murder and had bragged he would be a hero in jail for being a
cop-killer. News Ltd copy-room cmployee Barclay Crawford who took the phone
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call from Murray Hearne in News Ltd's radio room counter-bragged that whilst
it was bad news for the killer - it was the best thing that ever happened to him -
making him famous and breathing life into his career. They were both non-
entities who had become instant high media-profile somebody's because of the
murder and compared to the killer he was the Big Wianer scooping the "'biggest
story of the year™.

(7) In these early days of June there was also the stabbing of a young dentist on
his doorstep and the shooting of two teenagers by drug-dealing tecnagers who had
gatecrashed the party and the Belfield-Seige in which the wheelchair bound
treasurer of the the fate Danny Karam's Kings Cross crime gang responsible for
numerous shootings in the western suburbs including shoot-up of Lakemba police
station defied surrender at a time news reports reported that National Gun Laws
had done little to reduce the murder rate, There was also the Fairfax series of
"*Special Investigation” reports on the death of country towns in which rife
unemployment violence and drug use had ripped the heart out of rural Australia.

(8) There was also the Oxford Street death of a security guard (whose name bore
the initials SCG due to his father's love of AFL football) in the early morning of
the night he was celebrating his 27th birthday - with a crowd of 100 cheering on
the fight he was involved in. This death is shaping up as something similar to the
Star City Casino Dalamangas death in which body-building steroids were cited as
the cause of heart attack rather than physical injury being the villain. The vicitm
was also a security guard suspected by the security guard industry of being
involved in the murder of another secarity cuard. His murder was a payback by
Star City's security guards who stirred Dalamangas up and killed him out of sight
of security cameras. Likewise security guard "SCG" Gilroy knew his attackers
and the fight was not the result of a chance meeting as they had been involved in a
disputc a week carlier. Dalamangas's brother is also the suspect in a recent
murder. (SCG's death may also be a case of "Agony & Ecstacy").

Note: my Productivity Commission Media-Inquiry submission is dedicated to my
good friend Steven Nibblet who died in his early forties in early March this year
of no apparent cause other than choking on his own vomit. Letters to Professor
John Hilton of Glebe Forensic Institute concerning Steven's death are included in
my submission. Either through huge fluke or by shifty sinister mcans my
Chamberlain-Tonocence encmies got a huge victory out of Steven's death that
meant an important cog-in-the-wheel at my end here in Glebe had been removed
losing me an important ally caught in the middle of what was going on.

(9) The initial news reports on the Oxford-Street death of Scott Colin Gilroy - Mr
“SCG" had cansed NSW Police Commissioner Pecter Ryan to declare that
Australia is a violent country that is progressively getting worse due to a selfishly
rude public laying blame for the culture of violence and aggression on 2 sinister
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media/film industry which glorified the anti-hero and taught that fighting was the
best way to resolve conflict with symptoms of society's breakdown starkly
abundant resulting in the absolutely appalling development of crowds goading
people to attack members of the public and police in a callous disregard for
others. (Also the Prime Minister's distressed reaction to the Oxford Street death
was contained in the samc article and also in reports covering the young man's
death in both Fairfax and News Ltd newspapers)

The report on Pcter Ryan's commeats in Daily Telegraph page 7 - Thursday 10th
June - was accompaaied on the same page as & report on the sales of the Thomas
Harris novel HANNIBAL which were so stropg the publisher had to order
reprints and Internet book charts listed it in the top-five due to being a bestseller
even before it hit the bookstands helped by the MEDIA-HYPE for the Hannibal-
book which was as big as the release of the new Star Wars movie.

(Note: also on the same page was a report or Rupert and Apna Murdoch's
divorce and their agreement on amicable divorce terms. It is no feat of genius to
work out that Rupert ditching Anna and taking on a Chinese mcdia executive half
his age was an EMPIRE-EXPANSION move by Rupert that opened np China to
Murdoch's News Corporation after the Chinese Government had slammed the
door on Murdoch for five years. Murdoch couldn't miss out on the one-billion
Chinese population market. And having a Chinese girlfriend also helped
consolidate his other Asian investments).

There are a final few pages that complete this fax - which T will fax through on
Tuesday after the public holiday all of which will be included in the second part
of my submission to Productivity Commission's Media-Inquiry.

The Second Part of my submission will begin with

(1) my two faxcs to you - and recent faxes to

(2) Senators Colston (6-pages) & Harradine (3-pages)

(3) Serator Natasha Stott Despoja (S5-pages) and (3-pages)

plus - so far (4) eleven typed pages of my second address of the Issues Paper
with still some more pages left to complete.

Please note that it ali should be ready by Tuesday and that I will be hand
delivering it to your secretary at your Gladesville Electoral

Office along with two 3.5" diskettes containing both Parts One & Two of my
submission and further note that I would thank you for receipt of a letter once
again expressing the view of the Prime Minister's Office.

Yours sincerely, 8

Tony Paynter c¢/- PO Glebe & 82 Campbell St Glebe NSW 2037 Ph: 9552 4682
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Deputy Chairmau - Professor Snape & A/Commissioner Stuart Simson
Broadcasting Taquiry - Productivity Commission Locked Bag 2 Collins Street
East Post Office Melbourne VICTORIA 8003 pH: 03 9653 2182 FAX: 03 9653 2305

Prime Minister - The Honourable John Howard
Electorate Office - 230 Victoria Road Gladesvillec Sydney NSW 2111
Ph: 02 9816 1300 Fax: 02 9816 1349

NSW Police Commissioner - Mr Peter Ryan
14-24 College Strect Darlinghurst Sydney NSW 2010

Productivity

Ph: 02 9339 0277 Fax: 02 9339 5471 Commission ./
Wednesday 16th pe1999 . 7
A
Dear above,

Pleasc refer: Tucsday 15th June faxes faxed (o you yesterday.
(1) Prof Snape/ Mr Simson - two faxes 13 & 9 pages - total 22-pages.

(2) Mr Howard - one fax - 11-pages

(3) Mr Ryan - 6-pages.

Between now and several hours before THURSDAY MORNING'S

11.30 arm BONDI JUNCTION - DR ANTHONY DINNEN INTERVIEW

- there may be a failure to meet the criteria that would safeguard me going to and
from the interview which would occur if the person who has agreed to accompany
me has to cancel our arrangement for reasons outside his own control which
would be very remote.

DR DINNEN with his assessment of PARANOID added to PERSONALITY
DISORDER is doing the Packer/Murdech Chamberlain's a big favour. It is no
secret that uncthical cheque-book journalism media deals tie both Packer &
Murdoch media empires to fighting Chamberlain's Innocence cause with them
50 that the guilty viewpoint would get no media-coverage. In the years when
Chamberlain's did get a roasting before the Royal Commission into their
convictions - this was due to a big-mistake made by the fundamentalist christian
world conspiracy team that forced them off plan-A onto plan-B of the cover-up
leading to unprecedented moves which brought Professor Cameron into the case.

DR DINNEN is not in 2 position to decide whether I am being paranoid or not
firstly because for past 27 years [ have never had the need to see a psychiatrist
and have only been psychiatrically cxamined twice in my life - once before
discharge after war service and once more soon after - 27 years ago.
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The second reason is that it is not his area of expertise for him to decide whether
the evidence T bave presented in 34 Federal & State Inquiries and numerous
Royal Commissions beginning with Royal Commission Inte Chamberiain
Convictions is a threat or not - firstly to Chamberlains and secondly to Packer
& Murdoch. And - if the evidence is not a threat it is not for him to decide
whethcr those I have tricd to prove guilty would want to dish out a vendetta
campaign just for the audacity of trying to do what [ am doing.

The third reason is that DR DINNEN is aware they are very well aware of the
existence of my evidencce as I have approached them many times. If my evidence
was indeed madness as they claim - then my evidence is their best bet to help them
clear their names by revealing to Australia what idiocy Professor Cameron had
attached himself to. And Packer & Mardoch would get a big boost to their
"trust-us” propaganda by being so opcaly unafraid of my evidence through
exposing it to the public. Instead they are PARANOID about my evidence by
covering it up for so long as though they were afraid of it whilst claiming they
have nothing to fear from it.

The fourth rcason is that DR DINNEN by labelling me as being PARANOID is
also labelling all those key-players in criminal investigations who've shown
supportive interest in my evidence as PARANOID also.

FOR THESE REASONS | HAD ASKED DR DINNEN TO REMAIN
NEUTRAL IN HIS ASSESSMENT OF WHETHER 1 AM BEING
PARANOID OR NOT AND TO COVER HIMSELF IN CASE HE IS WRONC
- BECAUSE IF HE 1S WRONG HE WILL LOSE HIS PRACTICE AND HiS
NAME AND EVERYTHING HE HAS GOT AND FACE CRIMINAL
CHARGES BY SUPPLYING AN ASSESSMENT ASSISTIVE OF MURDER
ATTEMPTS AGAINST ME IN CONJUNCTION WITH PREVENTING
EVIDENCE FROM COMING TO PUBLIC ATTENTION.

I'would therefore very much appreciate if a policeman was present at Dr
Divunen's office so that he could witness me handing to Dr Dinnen also in front of
my own witness these first two pages of today's fax to the Broadcasting
Inquiry’s Commissioners - the Prime Minister and the NSW Police Commissioner
and a copy of Ms Delwyn Rance's 13th May letter and the SUBMISSION'S
LIST with my submission - former Prime Minister Paul Keating's submission &
Packer & Murdoch's submissions all listed on the SAME PAGE.

Yours sincerely,
Tony Paynter ¢/~ PO Glebe Sydney NSW 2037, Fax: 02 9692 9610.
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Professor Richard Saape & A/Commissioner Stuart Simson
Prime Mipister - The Honourable Joha Howard
NSW Police Commissioner - Mr Peter Ryass ~ Wednesday 16¢h June 1999

The Department of Veterans' Affairs and Dr Dingen were informed by me in
writing on more than one occasion that it was my view Dr Dingen should remain neutral
on whether or not I am being PARANOID,

There should be a discreet inguiry into whether

DR DINNEN or any of his family or close associates are cither persons associated with the
Chamberlain Tanocence campaign cither directly or indirectly through affiliation
with fundamentalist christian groups OR associated with the Packer & Murdoch
media organisations or affiliates either directly or indirecdy.

Tf there is no association in cither of the above then from my point of view

Dr Dinnen is taking the line of least resistance as Packer & Murdoch bave much
influcnce in the eastern suburbs - particularly Bondi, Kerry Packer has many
investments in Bondi and Rupert Murdoch holds Fox Sydney Showgrounds not
all that far away, There may be a St Vincents Hospital connection where Kerry
Packer has a big charity-investment. Both the media-barons hold much sway in
all profesional areas which would include Dr Dinnen's profession.

Dr Dinnen may be receiving discreet bandsome reward for doing the nation's two major
media barons and the Chamberlains whom the media portray as hard done by - a very
big faveur. Dr Dinnen may also be acting out of self preservation from not wanfing to be
in Packer and Murdoch’s bad books and has been willing to compromise himself so that
be or his family or close associates don’t get damaged knowing it wouldn't pay him to be
offside with them, If there is no association of the above found - then as half the nation
are divided over Chamberlain Innocence issue - it may be that Dr Dinnen and/or his wife
or family belong fo that part of the half who fervently believe in their innocence and he
is not making his assessinent objectively and is doing those my evidence is against a big
favour out of the goodness of his heart.

Recent changes at St Vincent De Pavl sbop where [ have done four years volunteer work
bave meant that I can no longer be a volunteer there, One of my neighbours - an elderly
woman named Jeanie for whom 1 do a daily rum to the shops said to me that she wanted
me fo say to the Prime Minister that she has always liked him because she thinks be is
honest. IF A POLICEMAN WILL BE PRESENT AT DR DINNEN'S OFFICE I WILL
THEN LIKE RIM TO VIEW A COPY OF THE FIRST TWO PAGES OF THIS FAX
AND WITNESS ME HANDING IT TO DR DINNEN IN FRONT OF MY
WITNESS. Signed hard copy of this fax will be handed to the secretary at the Prime
Minister's electorate office this afternoon. Finishing and sending Part Two of my PC
Media Inquiry submission will have to wait unti} after Dr Dinnen interview.

—
Yours sincerely,
Tony Payater /- PO Glebe Sydtiey NSW 2037 Fax: 02 9692 9610

CARPE(S iMsoN—MA Wb 0~ R 2 AL -
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Deputy Chairman - Prof Snape & A/c Commissioner Stuart Simson
Broadcasting Inquiry - Froductivity Commission Locked Bag Z Coliins Street
East Post Office Melbourne VICTORIA 8003 Ph: 03 9653 2182 Fax: 03 9653 2305

Prime Minisier - The #Honourabie john Howard
Electorate Office - 230 Victoria Road Gladesville Sydney NSW 2111
Ph; 02 9816 1300 Fax: 02 9816 1349

NSW Police Commissioner - Mr Peter Kyan
14-24 College Street Darlinghurst Sydney NSW 2010

Ph: 02 9339 1300 Fax: 02 9339 5471
Thursday i7th ja¥

Dear above,

Please refer following faxes:

*Broadcasting Inquiry faxed three faxes - two faxes: total 22-pages
on Tuesday 15th June & 3 page fax Wednesday 16th June.

* Prime Minister faxed three faxes - 10 page fax Friday 11th June

& 11 page fax on Tuesday 15th June & 3 page fax Wednesday 16th June.
* Mr Ryan faxed two faxes: 6 page fax Tuesday 15th June & 3 page fax
Wednesday 16th June.

YESTERDAY afternoon I went accompanied to the Prime Minister's
Giladesviile Electorate Office arriving at 3.25pm and handed JENNY
STEARN an unsealed envelope for the Prime Minister containing signed hard
copy of the recent faxes above including copy of transmission reports - with a
note attached as foilows.

*Piease accept hard copy of these 235 typed pages of the SECOND PART of my
PC Broadcasting Inquiry submission - and copy of seven fax transmission reports
hand delivered to your Gladesviiie Electorate Office this afternoon in company oi
person who will be at tomorrow's interview with Dr Dinnen."

THE PACKER/MURDOCH BACKED CHAMBERLAINS

find immense suppori from my devoui fundamentaiist christian parents and my
father's links in Dept of Veterans' Affairs. My father is a war veteran - too.
(Refer: iast page). They find great soiace in my unflattering war service
discharge which was "not temperamentally suited to further service" - which was
not a dishonourable discharge but was close to the borderline - on the right side of
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it and not the wrong side. They are keen (o use it against me and the evidence I
have submitted to 34-Federal & State Parliamentary Inquiries and Royal
Commissions, Dr Dinnen and those in Department of Veterans' Affairs who
organised and insisted on this face-to-face interview with Dr Dinnen are gripping
onto this when they know I had to resort to unorthodox action to avoid being shot
by other Australians to avoid having to shoot the group of Australians who
wanted to shoot me - when I had the military weapons to do that if I chose to.
The unorthodox action I took was the only surefire way of being returned
immediately to Australia without endangering other Australians and preserving
myself - which was smoking an illegal substance for which a serviceman could not
be caught unless he deliberately wanted to be caught.

MY PERSONALITY DISORDER IS THE EXACT OPPOSITE OF THAT
POSSESSED BY MARTIN BRYANT - IVAN MILAT - WADE FRANKUM -
JULIAN KNIGHT - VITKOVIC - SNOWTOWN BANK VAULT SERIAL KILLERS.
IT IS ALSO THE ANTITHESIS OF THOSE THE CULTURE OF VIOLENCE
PROMOTED BY THE MEDIA/FILM INDUSTRY BREEDS.

Now - I'm the kind of person whose sword is the pen - and who plays by the rules
like I have done by approaching world-reknowned forensic expert Professor
Cameron and being invited into the arena of the Chamberlain case. And I have
submitted to 34-Inquiries over past 13 years earning 350-plus encouraging letters
which have gotten me nowhere fast - by doing things the right way. It's also the
same with the JUSTICE-SYSTEM. Those who in the main live within the law
come off second best against the law breakers - against the criminal element.

THEIR PLAN was to use the Dr Dinaen 17th June interview to organise my
abduction and murder rigged to be self-inflicted whilst the Packer\Murdoch
media organisations ensured there was a cover-up and for my fundamentalist
christian parents who live in Brisbape's Bible Belt to rush down from Brisbane

to claim my manuscripts/submissions/rescarch material of which there are
several tons plus and organise their destruction. Over past thirteen years my
pro-Chamberlain Innocence parents have told me emphatically over a thousand
times to destroy my “'rantings & ravings'' with the most recent time being as
early as last week and three times in the past two months. It would all bappen in a
rush - as quick as a wink - as my last will and testament twenty years ago made
with the Queensland Trustee bequeathed all my writings to the National Library.

MY FATHER was awarded a Queensland Joh-Govt Migrant Service Award for
his church charity work during the time of the Royal Commissioa Into
Chamberlain Convictions. For decades my father has enjoyed close links with the
Joh-Govt and alse Labor Party leaders. My mother's cousin - James Fouras
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MY FATHER IS ALSO A WORLD WAKR Il NEW GUINEA WAR VETERAN
AND HAS MANY FRIENDS IN HIGH PLACES INCLUDING VERERANS'
AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT.

My great-uncle Michael Theodore and my literary mentor was an honorary
mayor of the Gold Coast in the days before elected mayors - thus given a mayoral
procession funeral. Even though he was in his eighties - he was the first of a long
- line of QLD allies who bit the dust before their time. He brought James Fouras

to Australia and educated him through to QLD Uni where he almost completed
medicine and gained Science degree and did research work

My mother's brother Dr Con Castan of QLD University is mentioned in
Foreword of Helen Darville Demidenko's book "The Hand That Signed The
Paper™ as her mentor. This was AUSTRALIA'S GREATEST LITERARY
FRAUD awarded The AustralianVoge! Prize. She had used a pseudorym
claiming it to be her authentic real name fraudulently adopting an ethnic persona
whilst being of anglo-saxon heritage.

My brother is a Brisbane Art-Dealer with his own Art-Gallery Building who
makes numerous trips to Sydney as he manages and deals with many inner
western Sydney artists. He holds back no punches when it comes to absolute
disdain for my evidence/research, Whilst breathing life into the careers of
numerous artists around me - he is also sympatico with the criminal vendetta
conspiracy against my "lunacy”. My brother & James Fouras are great mates of
Paui Porky Morgan. We all went to the same GPS school. Paul Porky Morgan is
the founder of the Broncos Rugby League team.

Note: (1) As I've lived half my life in both NSW & QLD - my wearing Broncos
T-shirt & Blues cap bought at Origin II - Stadium Australia by person
accompanying me to Dr Dinnen interview - this is very fitting. (2) The three
newspapers represent a good part of my research and my first job after high
school was a 14-month stint in Brisbane Telegraph's copy-room. Murdoch's all
about newspapers (3) Star City casino wallet & powerball ticket signify gambling
and Packer is Aust's biggest gambler who tried to buy Star City. It represents my
love to bet but prefer the days when it wasn't so “'in-your-face" when you could
enjoy it more - unlike now. (4) Ankle-injury/walking stick represent three major
ankle sport-injuries and three non-sport injuries on right side - making it a
weakness leading to recurrence. {5) copy of my Productivity Commission
Broadcasting Inquiry submission is all about Packer & Murdoch.

s %
Yours sincerely, W

Tony Paynter ¢/- PO Glebe Sydney NSW 2037 Fax: 02 9692 9610.
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Ueputy Chairman - Professor Snape & A\Commissioner Simson
Broadcasting Inquiry - Productivity Commission Locked Bag 2 Collins Stree
East Post Office Melbourne VICTORIA Pk: 03 9653 2182 Fax: 03 9653
Prime Minister - The Honourable John Howard

Electorate Office - 230 Victoria Road Gladesville Sydney NSW 2111

REEENEI]

Ph: 02 9816 1300 Fax: 0298161349 '~ 5 JUN 1999 -
NSW Police Commissioner - Mr Peter Ryan T ety
14-24 College Street Darlinghurst Sydney NSW 2010 “ Compmigtion o
Ph: 02 9339 0277 Fax: 02 9339 5471 -\ J
Wednesday 30th June 1999 P

Dear above,

08 l&
o9 3‘!‘54-?!

Refer: recent faxes faxed between Friday 11th Junc & Tharsday 17th June in
relation to my submission to Productivity Commission's Broadcasting Inquiry
TONY PAYNTER submissjon No: 33 - 60 typed pages & 25 attachments
which is listed on same page as former Prime Minister Paul Keating - Kerry
Packer/PBL & Rupert Murdoch/News 1.td's submissions.
http://www.pc.gov.au/inquiry/broadcst/index/htm}

Friday {1th June
Prime Minister - 10-page faz
Tuesday 15th June
Productivity Commission - 13-page fax & 9 page fax
Prime Mimister - 11-page fax and Mr Byan - 6-page fax
Wednesday 16th Jung
Productivity Commission - Prime Minister & M Byan
- same 3-page fax each
Thersday 17th June
Productivity Commission - Prime Minister & Mr Ryan
- same J-page fax each

As you know - the ¢vidence presented in my 85-page submission to support my
address of the Issues Paper is based on evidence submitted to 33-previous
Inquiries over past 13-ycars beginning with Royal Commissioun Into Chamberlain
Convictions leading to numerous Fedecral & State Parliamentary Inquiries
including 1991 & 1993 Print Mcdia Inquiries and Portrayal of Viclence in the
Media Inquiry and many submissions to both NSW ICAC and NSW Police Royal
Commission and the much earlier QLD Fitzgerald Inquiry.
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ou also know that the evidence presents proof of existence of Packer/Murdoch's
secret Master Gameplan for concentration of Australia's media/information
- industry which was produced by a world-first computer programmable
manuscript that also contained the crime bluepriat for Australia's child-crime
mystery of the century at Ayers Rock designed for a fundamenktalist christian
world child sacrifice for religio/politico rcasons which was The Biggie in a whole
Bible-of-Crimes which were spin-offs from the Jewel-In-The-Crown.

AZARIA SAGA SPRANG BACK INTO THE NEWS

ON SUNDAY 13TH JUNE - TWO DAYS AFTER AZARIA'S
NINETEENTH POSTHUMOUS BIRTHDAY AND FOUR
DAYS BEFORE MY "DR ANTHONY DINNEN" INTERVIEW
IN BONDI JUNCTION IN PACKER/MURDOCH EASTERN

SUBURBS TERRITORY ON THURSDAY 17TH JUNE.

Lindy Chamberlain brought the Chamberlain case/Azaria Saga to life once
again with Sunday 13th June newspaper-reports on her desire for DNA
tests to be undertaken on Azaria's jumpsuit and matinee jacket supported
by former NT Chief Minister Paul Everingham. This led to more news
reports on the Northern Territory Government's reponse to Lindy
Chamberlain's latest press release statement.

THE FOLLOWING EVENTS A8 REPORTED IN THE NEwS
OCCURRED NQOT LONG BEFORE AND AFTER LINDY
CHAMBERLAIN "DNA-TESTS" NEWS RELEASE ON
SUNDAY 13TH JUNE and news teport on a Bundaberg
Jehovah's Witness who died after refusing a blood
transfusion which was against her fundamentalist
chrictian bliefs. (note: those sects who don't mind
adherents dying for their religious beliefs don't mind
killing for them - either)

(1) On Sunday 6th June 2 Woollongong two-year-old - one week short of
his third birthday was bludgeoned to death with a hammer. His christian
name was the Biblical name ZACCARIAH surname Olive. (This occurred
the Sunday before - Lindy Chamberlain brought Azaria-Saga alive again).
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Thursday 17th June was my "Dr Anthony Dinnen" interview.

(2) On Friday 18th June - five days after Lindy Chamberlain brought the
Azaria-Saga alive again and one day after my "Dr Anthony Dinnen™
interview - a four year old boy was "scalding-bath” murdered in an
exorcism by his fundamentalist christian mother assisted by two
fundamentalist christian relatives in Sydney's western suburbs.

The day before the exorcism murder the father had flown to New Zealand
to attend his father's funeral The news reports on this exorcism murder
appeared in the Sunday newspapers on 20th June - one week after Sunday
13th Junc when Lindy Chamberlain had her "DNA-TESTS" news release.
The day after on Monday 21st June - news reports reported on the mother
appearing in court declaring "JESUS TO BE HER LAWYER" and didn't
need representation in court as she would only answer to a "higher-court”
over which Jesus presided - sounding much the same as Lindy
Chamberlain.

TWO OTHER NEWS REPORTS OF CHILD DEATHS
DURING THIS PERIOD WERE

(1) Tuesday Junc 8th. News coverage on Westmead Coroner's Court Inquest into
the death of a two-month ¢id boy who had been born a heroin addict and had
been fed methadone by either the mother or de facto boy friend who was
competing with the baby for the mother's attention.

(2) Friday 13th June. News report on a two-yeac-old boy who died after his
mother's pariner punched him in the chest. The murder had occarred

ONE MONTH AFTER the tragedy-prone Department of Community Services
had closed the sessmaest child's “low priority” file that put it down to
"ancether-onc-slipping-through-the-net",

The Big-Story throughout all the above was about
pedophile child-killer John Lewthwaite and NSW Parole
Board's decigion fo release him after having spent a few
weeks short of 25 years in jail.

FOUR DAYS AFTER MY INTERVIEW WITH DR DINNEN - LEWTHWAITE
WAS SMUGGLED OUT OF LONG BAY JAIL IN CAR-BOOT & MOVED TO

WATERLOO ADDRESS OF AN EX-PRISON TUTOR & SPONSOR
OPPOSITE A PRIMARY SCHOOL & PARK WHERE CHILDREN PLAYED.
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Thereafter Lewthwaite was soon under seige due to angry protest from
acighbours and Jocals concerned about their children. NSW Parole Board knew
that the Waterloo address was opposite a primary school close to a park where
children playcd even though there was no guarantee Lewthwaite would not
reoffend and were taking a gamble and claimed they had considered the decision
carefully. THE JOKE BEING PLAYED ON THE COMMUNITY WAS
THAT NOT ONLY WAS LEWTHWAITE A CHILD-KILLER BUT ALSO
HE HAD BURNT DOWN TWO SCHOOLS AND WAS ON PAROLE
FOR THAT AT THE TIME HE CARRIZD OUT HIS CHILD CRIME -
AND HERE HE WAS GIVEN HIS FREEDOM OPPOSITE A SCHOOL.
THE MEDIA HAD ALSO HELPED LOCAL QUTRAGE WITH
PUBLICATION OF A MAP & PHOTOGRAPH OF THE WATERLOD
HOUSE AND ARROWS POINTING TO IT.

On Wednesday 23rd June an arsonist caused $130,000.00 damage at Auburn
West public school late at night. This was Justice Action - a Prisoner's Rights
Group at work behind the scenes using an operative as payback for community
outrage at Lewthwaitc's Waterloo address.

Lewthwaite besidcs being prevented from living with his parents had also been
refused permission to live with his gay boyfriend who was also a sexual predator
who had sexually assaulted a disabled victim. As a crim-underworld payback for
this - a gay couple were shot dead on Tuesday night June 22nd in Zetland net
very far away from Lewthwaite's Waterloo address. The gunman who handed
himself into police with his solicitor in attendance was a police witness in a
$140,000.00 fraud case against the gay couple whom he claims he was being
threatcned by. The gunman counid have also shot a third person present at the
house - a transvestite but apparently was focusses only on the gay couple,

This symbolic-crime was committed by the gunman who had an arsenal of
guns/weapous for The-Cause which was bigger than himself and as he had to also
pay back dues owed to the criminal world otherwise he would have been
murdered if he didn't. And he also did it to cover up something to his benefit.

SUNDAY 27TH JUNE - A FORTNIGHT AFTER LINDY
CHAMBERILAIN'S "DNA-TESTS" NEWS RELEASE - BABY
MURDERS FEATURED ONCE AGAIN IN THE SUNDAY

NEWSPAPERS - a5 did journalistic opinion on LEWTHWAITE with Sue
Williams or Sun Herald's page 57 claiming the lynch mob were the real monsters
despite fact there was no lynch mob - only a goup of concerned parcats dismayed
with Lewthwaites presence opposite a primary school.
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THE BABY MURDER STORY was about an unemployed heroin addict
charged with murdering a six-month old boy in his care who had been granted
bail the day before. The baby had suffered serious burns to the face and head
injuries. Refer: page 45 Sun Teleg & page 41 Sun Herald 27th Juue 1999.

THE BABY-MURDER RELATED STORY was abont haunted former
nanny Louise Sallivan on her big-night out with girlfriends at a Manly-pub and
patrons who recognised her as the Sydney Nanny linked to the murder of
six-month old Caroline Jongen in London on 17th April 1998,

There is much more [ could add to the above at the ead of which was
Rupert Murdoch's marriage to Wendi Deng).

THE INTERVIEW WITH DR DINNEN LASTED AN HOUR
with my witness present during entire interview.

The person who accompanied me to and from and during the interview was not
Henry Wittenberg who swas his own advertising company as mentioned in
previous faxes and whom I only half know through his visits to me and aot also
vice cersa and who after inteview confided to be a friend of Siimon Reynolds-
Jamie Packer but someonc clse whom I have known much Jonger and fully know.

Dr Dinnen pulied off a diplomatic coup at the [ast moment with a brilliant flash of
inspiration at the time I was just about to walk out the door and my witness had
left the room. He confided to me that be would retain his assessment of Paranoid
Personality Disorder for the purposes of my Veterans' Affairs Appeal - but was
also going to put a block around it stipulating that his assessment
could not be used external to my Veterans' Affairs situation.

Dr Dinnen had done this so that it conld not demobilise my Federal & State
Parliamentary evidence and NSW Police Royzl Commission & NSW ICAC
evidence and my Chamberlain case evidence - allowing it to stand or fall on its
own merits - and in case it proved good - so that he would have covered himself
and not risked damaging himself.

Dr Dinnen said that he had only read bits and pieces of the 100-pagc document I
had sent to him and Veterans' Review Board and was surprised to hear that my
father was a war veteran - too. Dr Dinnen was also stunned to learn that I had
ouly been twice in my life to a psychiatrist - both thosc times being over 27-years
ago - once just before discharge after Vietnam service and a second time shortly
after discharge when my father pushed me into an interview at which he was also
present doing most of the talking and not letting me get much of a word in.
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THE POINT IS = IF A POLICEMAN HAD HAVE BELN
ASSIENED BY THE NSW DOLICF COMMISSIONER AND
HAD HAVE BEEN PRESENT WHEN 1 HANDED DR DINNEN
THE FIRST TWO DACKES OF THE THREE PACE FAX
FAXKED TO EACH OF YOU ON WEDNESDAY 16TH JUNE -
THEN DL DINNEN WOULD HAVE FOLDED COMPLETELY
AND TAKEN A FULL NEUTRALR STANCE ONTHE
PARANOCID PALRT OF HIS ASSESSMEINT INSTEAD OF THE
HALP-NEUTRAL STANCE HE ENDED UP TAKING AFTER 1
SHOWED HiM THE MAY 13TH LETTER FROM MSs DELWYN
RANCE DATED 13TH MAY AND SUBMISSIONS LISY
1ISTING PAUL KEATING'S & FERLY PACKELR'S AND
RUDERT MURDOCH'S SUBMISSIONS AS WELILL AS MY
OWN SUBMISSION - All ON THE SAME PACE.

MY OBSERVATION WAS THAT DR DINNEN WAS AS MUCH
BETWEEN DEVIL THE DE LUE SEA AS MYSE
AND UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES WAS DOING THE BEST HE
COULD DO FOR THE BOTH OF US UP TO WHAT HE WAS ABLE

TO. This places Dr Dinnen under the Parliamentary Protection of the evidence
of my 75-plus submissions to 34-Inquiries over past 13-years skould he honour his
word which I fully expect him to and should the barricade he puts around his
assessment prove fo have no chinks in the armour.

The NSW Police Commissioner - Mr Ryan could 2lso have followed my
suggcestion of inquiring into a possible connection between KERRY PACKER aliy
RENE RIVKIN and DR Dinnen which I am sure wonld have been found either
directly or indirectly. Rene Rivkin would be very displeased about evidence I
have submitted to NSW ICAC and also Senator Natasha Stott Despoja concerning
the Alpinc Printing Press fire insarance payout which was the biggest in
Australia's history and which occurred during the time "Sydney Was Ringed
With Fire" and also the Caroline Byrne murder which focussed on Rene Rivkin's
former-chatfeur at present travelling around the world.

Pleasc note that one-line was omitted from previous fax of three-pages
to each of you on Thursday 17th June - several hours beforc the Dinnen
interview. The one line omitted due to printing fault was the LAST LINE OF

PAGE TWO referring to my mother's cousin JAMES FOURAS who was
"Speaker of the QLD Parliament for two terms of the Goss

Govt".
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1 also did not get to mention CHAMBERLAIN'S CLOSEST JOURNALIST
Maicolm Brown - who is also a FORMER ARMY OFFICER with influence in
Veterans’ Affairs Department through his position as Sydney Morning Herald's
Chief Reporter. BEFORE Royal Commission Inte Chamberlain Convictions -
Maicolm Brown publiched an article on the Chamberlain case in which he
nutcased me and my research I had seat to Professor Cameron based on his
complete misrepresentation of my research and sent me a threatening letter
signed in red-ink ordering me to stop my Chamberlain case research or else 1
could end up with a nasty taste in my mouth all of which was part of my
submission to Royal Commission Inte Chamberlain Convictions: Dawson
Waldron - Fiona Crosbie Ref: 35 FJC 1949/86. Thereafter began the first of a
long series of murder attempt sei-ups behind which was Malcolm Brown through
Gicbe Prisoner's Action Group in Glebe Housing Commission Estate - about
whom ¥Malcolm Brown wrote numerous supportive articles. This included
articles on Brett Collins who has been a key operative of lustice
Action and has been mentioned numerous times recently in the news
for his vociferous support of Lewthwaite's right to live at the
Waterloo address opposite a primary school in anonymity and
without undue public concern. Breft Collins has set up a funded
printing press - desktop publishing enterprise to publish the written
works of prisoners and ex-prisoners at a time when there is a focus
on laws preventing criminals from cashing in on their own caimes
thru books/novels. In the past when Glebe Prisouers' Action Group was
stationed opposite Glebe Newsagency & Glcbe Post Office on Glebe Point Road
when Darcy Dugan was the resident cult-figure living there - Brett Collins had
sent me a letter in reply o my lettergrams to his office advising him to get his
crim-operatives off my back who were in and out of his office and lived next to me
in the same block of one room flatettes and who were trying to set me up in
murder attempt death-traps. Brett Collins denied Glebe Prisoners' Action Group
was bchind any perceived criminal operations against me.

Refer: page 10 Daily Tele Thars 24th June - Miranda Devine - When Action
Spcaks Louder Than Words. Brett Collins spokesman for Prisoners’ Rights
Group - Justice Action described the parents protesting against Lewthwaite as
foolish & uncivlised. He also presumed to know what Gwen Hanns was feeling
claiming the mother was locked into what happened 25 years ago and had not
reconciled it. What shec needs is a great big hug from us all - in order that she be
free of this - he suggested.

Refer: page 3 Daily Tele Wed 23rd June - Rachel Morris - Parole Board knew of
school. Brett Collins claimed Lewthwaite should be able to have his record
expunged on the basis he had seved his time and was now enfitled to be
ANonymous.
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Refer:-page 10 Daily Tcle Wed 23 June - Mike Gibsoz - Baying For Blood Sevves
No Purpose. Here Brett Collins also claims Lewthwaite is 8 human being who
should be treated with humanity and having scrved a quarter of a century behind
bars he has paid for his crime. What is bappening now te Lewthwaite is a crime
and unchristian and it is appalling what the mcdia is doing - he says.

1 say - the fact is no one is baying for blood as Mike Gibson suggests only disgust
at NSW Parole Board's decision to allow Lewthwaitc to move to the Waterloo
address. I also say Lewthwaite should be moved to a prison farm withont young
prisoners around where he can have more freedom and be visited by his gay lover
and his parents and over next 20 ycars tapered back into society where he can
spend his old age in anoaymity but under strict check. My christianity only
stretches that far.

The MEDIA in my view is fally buttering its bread on both sides of the issne and
through corrupt-influence within the justice system has ensured a sensational-
release for Lewthwaite ioaded-up for an explosive situation that would unsettle
the community and cause distraction and division - and end up creating
Lewthwaite into a2 media-identity of hugc proportions now presented as the victim
who could reoffend not of his own volition but due to the pressure causing him to
sBap. '

ON SATURDAY 26TH JUNE - IT WAS REPORTED IN THE NEWS THAT
NSW POLICE COMMISSIONER - Mr Peter Ryan fended off criticism the day
before that he had compromised his independence by accepting an annual

$110 thousand pay rise - weeks before the NSW Election. The nature of the
privately negotiated without public scrutiny pay rise during a Law-&-Order
election in which he entcred the political debate on the side of the ALP who
offered him the pay rise - was a real worry as it is inappropriate to review a
salary during an election. He now is paid amost double the Prime Minister's
salary. There is also no evidence to justify Mr Ryan's pay rise as clear-up rates
for serious crime are below the national average and his success is more a public
relations success than a policing success as there are numerous problems that
have gotten worse. As well local communities have had to pitch-in donations to
help buy police cars for their local police stations duc to lack of police funds.

THE LASY THREE PAGES OF THIS FAX CONTAIN HIGHLY
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION ON LATEST UP CLOSE &
PERSONAL DEVELOPMENTS UPDATING THE DR-DINNEN

- DOCUMENT - IN THE SEGMENT DEVOTED TO IT - ALSO FAXED
TO SENATOR DESPOIJA.
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Should the Prime Minister or NSW Police Commissiouer or Professor Snape &
Mr Simson - fail to provide appropriate responses that will sllow me to better
né¢gotiate for a much better deal for myself - with

(1) NSW HOUSING DEPT protecting my secarity and safety of sevcral tons of
evidence/submissions-research material & my dog - and also

(2) VETERANS' AFFAIRS DEPT regarding extra above servicc peusion and
backpay then the offices of all three will become sullied with the odium of consent
to murder attempt deatb-traps on my life through being in a nasty catch-22 trap 1
am hopelessly snookered in - and should those my evidence is aimed against
succeed in their sinister endeavours then yon will also be drinking from a
poisoned chalice of devastating potence.

All of this TWELVE-PAGE FAX will be faxed through te Senator Despoja and
copies sent all over the place to the appropriate people behind the scences as part
of my Insurance-Policy. Hard copy of all the faxes faxed to each of you as Listed
on first page and copy of today's fax - as well as a diskette with copy of Part One
and Part Two of my Productivity Commssion Media-Inquiry submission will be
mailed to each of you Registered Post. Part Two of my submission will be
completed when my second address of the Issucs Paper is finished - now two
thirds ready.

What would best protect me is this cvidence coming to public attention and funds
possibly through Veterans’ Affairs Dept - enough to extract me from my present
Damocles-Sword position requiring a massive payout re: 28 years backpay and .
maximum rate above service pension. Failing that at least the small amount T am
officially seeking taking me to just above the Henderson Poverty Line and three
years backpay. What 1 would not appreciate is nothing at all or more than Tam
officially asking for - that would jeopardise my position on the Waiting List and
push me into market rental with not enough to survive on for very long - bearing
in mind I would need to rent a house with yard which would in this case not leave
me anything to live on. Also bear in mind that if T could move into market-rental
without my evidence coming to public attention - then the type of crim-campaign
operations against me would change to something like a Brian Hagland or

John Newman type scenario I would have to counter,

@mm Zm Wf

Tony Paynter
c/- PO Glebe & 82 Campbell St Glebe NSW 2037 Fax: 9692 9610
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Deputy Chairman - Prof Snape & A/Commissioner Stuart Simson

Broadcasting Inquiry - Productivity Commission Locked Bag 2 Collins Street

East Post Office Melbourae VICTORIA 8003 Ph: 03 9653 2182 Fax: 03 9653 2305

Prizae Minister - The Honourable John Howard

House Of Representatives - Parliament House Canberra ACT 2601

Ph: 02 6271 5111 Fax: 02 6271 5414

Senator Despoja - Deputy Leader of Australian Democrats

The Senate - Parliament Housc Canberra ACT 2601

Ph: 02 6277 3645 Fax: 02 6277 3235

NSW Police Commisioner - Mr Peter Ryan

14-24 College Strect Darlingharst Sydney NSW 2010

Ph: 02 9339 0277 Fax: 02 9339 5471 ‘
Friday 30th July 1999

03 96532305

Dear above, 02 62 ?q- 32 35.
| 02 93571547l

The John Laws/Austn Banker's Association cash-for-comment commercial
radio scandal that has led to 3 string of inquiries - is a CAN-OF-WORMS
waiting to be cracked open which links also to unethical cheque book
journalism dcals which Packer & Murdoch media empires have proioted
as in Lindy Chamberlafn being a prime example and the more recent
Stuart Diver - Thredbo Tragedy. Harry M Miller who is Lindy
Chamberlain's agent is also Alan Jones's agent and John Laws's agent
John Fordham - is also close mates with Alan Jones. And both John Laws
and Alan Joses are Lindy Chamberl!ain defenders who promote her
Innocence with a capitat L

Joha Laws and Alan Jones have become the kings of talkback-radio
because they've been propped-up by Packer & Murdoch media empires
with whom they have numerous deals in screen and print. Whilst Laws and
Jones are champions of the small-a aussic-battler their real allegiance has
always been to the might-is-right top ¢nd of town in which they themselves
are success-storics central figures. Talkback radio to them is only
entertainment - which is why Packer & Murdoch have belped them create
a2 WATLING-WALL for all the aussie-battlcrs to bleat on - whilst nothing
gets done to improve the aussie-battler's plight The wealth-gap ever
widens and the ordinary Australian's dream gocs ever backwards. As weli
with the twin scourges of Gambling & Hard-Drugs Madacss - Australia is
also poised on the brink of a social-disaster unique in the western world.
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The reason why the Prime Minister & Opposition Leader and other .
politicians and business leaders cue up for the Laws & Jones 2UE shows to
present their policies and their views is because they appear to be the
launchpads to reaching all the ordinary Australians. From the audience
reach of scveral million there is band of listeners 2UE has created through
a screening process perfected over the years that gives them the right stage
managed interaction that they control like an.entertainment show. John
Laws in particular promotes himself as 8 Keep-the-Bastards-Honest
champion and as such often derides the Australian Democrats as "fairies
at the bottom of Australia's political garden”,

The point is - that the unethical chequebook journalism deals as in Lindy
Chamberlain's case - is that Packer & Murdoch media empires are fighting
Chamberlain's Innocence-Cause with the help of Laws & Jones because backing
Chamberlains and prevesting the truth from surfacing - as in my evidence in
submissions to 34-Inquiries - MAKES THE MOST MONEY FOR THE MEDIA.
Backing the AZARIA criminal-conspiracy which was the Biggie central to many
others gave the media the big news sensation story they could cash in on and a
useful tool to divide and distract Australis into the bargain over numerous issues
it raised - like one big entertainment media-circus show. And by screwing
someone like me into the ground the media can preveat the truth from coming out
which would put a stop to the Conspiracy Industry operating behind the nation's
back at all levels - all of which contributes to the criminal corruption of society in
the political - corporate - judicial & acadcmic arenas as well as the general
commugity. The reason why it all started to come unstuck is that John Laws in
cahoots with the banks betraying the aussie-battler hit a raw nerve running right
throughout Australian society as the banks arc the prime example of blatant
highway robbery of ordinary Australians struggling under the weight of an elite
class that is filthy-rich through an alliance of corporate world-cliquery that
preaches evangelistically Trickic-Down-Theory which is a blatant mythical lie.

Refer: Australian: page 3 Thurs 29th July - LAWS'S TV SHOW.....HIS ETHICS
INQUIRY - Errol Simper, Channel Nine & Sky News are extremely interested
taping & filming live the Austa Broadcasting Authority's public hearings into the
commercial radio scandal featuring John Laws and the banks. A precedent for
live coverage of such an event was national tclcvision coverage of the finding of
the coronial inquiry into the disappearance of Azaria Chamberlaia. There are
several submissions I have made to Australian Broadcasting Authority inquiries
and replies received in relation to those submissiong from the ABA.

Yours sincerely,
Tony Paynter  ¢/- PO Glcbe Syduey NSW 2037 Fax: 02 9692 9610
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NSW Police Commissioner - Mr Peter Ryan

14-24 College St Darlingharst Sydncy NSW 2010

Ph: 02 9339 0277 Fax: 02 9339 5471
Friday 30th July 1999

Dear Mr Ryan,

Today's fax follows on from FOUR-FAXES faxed to your office last mouth
(1) six-pages - Tuesday 15th June _

(2) three-pages - Wednesday 16th June

(3) three-pages - Thursday 17th June

(4) twelve-pages - Wednesday 30th June.

These TWENTY-FOUR pages were also faxed to the Prime Minister's
office and Productivity Commission’s Broadcasting Inquiry - as part of
PART TWO of my submission to that Inquiry - following on from 85-page
PART ONE which is on the Productivity Commission’s Internet site
httpJ//www.pc.gov.aw/inquiry/broadcst/index/html

The 24-pages faxed to your office are one-quarter of PART-TWO of my
submission which includes other faxes to the Prime Minister and
Productivity Commission and numerous faxes to Senator Natasha Stott
Despoja. The last three-pages of the 12-page fax faxed to your office on
Wednesday 30th June presented Highly Confidential Information and
subsequent faxes to Senator Despoja added another five pages of HCL
The main focus of the 24-pages faxed to your office was
on the DR DINNEN INTERVIEW IN EONDI JUNCTION AT
11.20am ON THURSDAY 17TH JUNE and the concern for
my safety going to - at and from the interview due to
SIX-REASONS outlined in this fax and my STATEMENT
on the Dinnen-Interview and two page letter (o
Veterans' Affairs & Veterans' Review Board & Dr
Dinnen as presented in the rest of this 11-page fax.

It was lucky that I did have a witness with me and because I did Dr
Dinnen had to half-back off - which through my understanding of his
assessment - by restricting use of it to within the parameters of my
Veterans' Affairs situation and not outside it - means that [ have two
personalities and that Nick Bellas which is my real name is Paranoid
and Tony Paynter which is my pseudonym may not be Paranoid.
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If your office had have sent a policeman to Dr Dinnen's office as I had
requested then Dr Dinnen would have backed off altogether and adopted a
completely neutral stance on whether or not - under my real name and
under my pscudonym I am the Paranoid/Delusional type. In fact - the
presence of your policeman would have helped Dr Dinnen as he was
bimself Paranoid/Delusional throughout the entire interview - with for no
reason fcarful I may suddenly turn hostile towards him which led him on
many occasions to halt the interview to say that he couldn’t believe that I
was not the person he imaginced me to be - which was a view he maintained
until the interview was over and I was walking out the door at which point
ke called me back having suddenly decided to protect himself by putting a
parameter around his assessment restricting its use to my Veterans'
Affairs welfare situation only.

As I knew Dr Dinnen would be Paranoid/Delusional about me - Dr Dinnen
may have made private arrangements for his own protection. And if X had
have gone to the interview on my own without a witness - Dr Dinnen may
have tried to bring out in me that which he feared to prove his own prior
conclusions about me true - thereby destroying my credibility and
assassinating my character as well - which would have done those powerful
persons my evidence/submissions are against a very big favour to my
complete detriment. '

The original assessment that X had on my Veterans' Affairs documents was
that I had NO MENTAL ILLNESS but that I had a Personality Disorder.
Dr Dinnen had added Paranoid/Delusional to my Personality Disorder
converting the original assessment to mental illness. As Dr Dinnen had
assessed me as being Paranoid/Delusional before the June 17th interview
thus my word against his would not have counted without having a
credible witaess with me. Dr Dinnen's Medical Centre was his small foyer
and office with just Dr Dinnen there and presumably his wife to whom I
had spoken once on the phone when she addressed herself as his sccretary.
His office was one floor up in a narrow high-rise that was the kind you
wouldn't know was there until you were right in front of it as it was tucked
into the streetscape. It was the perfect office in the perfect building for the
worst-casc scenario that could have eventuated if I had gone alone,

Yours sincerely,

Tony Payater (Nick Bellas) ¢/- PO Glebe NSW 2037 Fpx: 9692 9610
Mk, & pr s
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PRODUCTIVITY COMMISSION - BROADCASTING INQUIRY
TONY PAYNTER SuBmissioN - PART TWO

Sexator Colston: six-page fax & Senator Harradine: three-page fax
Monday 24th May. Scnator Natasha Stott Despoja: five-page fax

- Tuesday 1st June & three-page fax - Monday 7th June & (one-page fax

- Tuesday 8th June).

Tuesday 15th June

Productivity Commission 22-pages in two faxes. The 22-pages inclade an
cleven-page fax to the Prime Minister John Howard & six-page fax to
the NSW Police Commissioner Peter Ryax.

Also - Dept of Veterans' Affairs and Veterans' Review Eoard
and Dr Anthony Dinnen: one-page fax.

Wednesday 16th June

Three-page fax to three recipicats - Productivity Commission & the
Prime Minister John Howard & NSW Police Commissioner
Peter Ryam.

Wednesday 17th June

Three-page fax to three recipients - Produetivity Commission & the
Prime Minister John Howard & NSW Peolice Commissioner
Peter Ryan.

Senator Natasha Stott Despoja
Fifteen-page fax - Monday 5th July

includes 12-page fax to three recipients - Productivity Commission &
the Prime Minister John Howard & NSW Poliee
Commissioner Peter Kyan on Wednesday 30th June.

Six-page fax - Friday 9th July

includes one-page fax to Miehelle Gravelin on Friday 9th ]uly
Four-page fax - Tuesday 13th July

includcs two-page fax to Michelle Gravelin on Monday 12th July.

The two above faxes to Miehelle Graveolin follow on from earlier faxes in
April & May. Dr Dimnen: three-page fax Tuesday 13th April

Michelle Gravolin: one-page fax Tuesday 28th April & three-page fax
Thursday 20th May & one-page fax Friday 21st May.

This material includes letters from Dr Dinnen - Vetcrans® Affairs - NSW Housiag
Dept - Michelle Gravolin.
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S. KANDASAMY - Dept of Veterans' Affairs GPO Box 3994 Sydncy NSW 2001

Ph: 02 - 9213 7638 Fax: 02 - 9213 7588
KAREN HURLEY - Veterans’ Review Board GPO Box 1631 Sydney NSW 2001
Ph: 02 - 9211 3090 Fax: 02-92113074

DR ANTRONY DINNEN - Consultant Psychiatrist

Oxford Heights Medical Centre BONDI JUNCTION NSW 2022

PIX: 02 9387 6766 & 02 9387 6161 Fax: 02 9387 6008
Friday 30th July 1999

Dear Ms Kandasamy - Ms Hurley & Dr Dinnen,

Today's fax is my response to Dr Dinnen's second-assessment after face to face
interview on Thursday 17¢h June. It also offers Dr Dinnen with A LAST
MINUTE opportunity to alter bis asscssment.

This relates to bis comments made in his assessment that restrict use of his
assessment to my Veterans' Affairs matters. The following are quotes from his
assessment that refer to that: "THE PATIENT WAS VERY CONCERNED
THAT MY FINDINGS COULD BE USED AGAINST HIM IN SUBSEQUENT
ENQUIRY. HE AGREED THAT HE HAD GIVEN EVIDENCE AT MANY
ENQUIRIES THROUGH THE YEARS , AND INDICATED TOAT THERE
HAD BEEN MURDER ATTEMPTS AGAINST HIM IN THE PAST.”

I ASSURED THE PATIENT THAT I WOULD INCLUDE IN MY REPORT A
NOTE TO THE EFFECT THAT IT SHOULD NOT BE TAKEN OUT OF
CONTEXT. ALTHOUGH I WOULD CONSIDER THAT MUCH OF THE
PATIENT'S PREOCCUPATIONS ARE DELUSIONAL, THIS IS A VIEW
WITH WHICH HE DOES NOT AGREE. PLEASE NOTE: THIS
ASSESSMENT AND DIAGNOSIS IS FOR THE PURPOSES OF
ESTABLISHING THE PATIENT'S ELIGIBILITY FOR BENEFITS FROM
THE DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS, AND SHOULD NOT BE
TAKEN OUT OF CONTEXT IN ANY OTHER SITUATION."

From Dr Dinnen's assessment it is obvious that whilst he views my condition as
delusional - he is not entirely certain about that - which is why he has taken the
opportunity to protect himself in case the evidence I have submitted to numerous
inquiries does at some future time come to public attention and proves good. As
Dr Disnen’s faith in his own vicw was greatly shaken but could not bring himself
to do a complete about turn to say that his original assessment could have been a
mistake and taken a neutral stancc on whether or not I was being delusional - his
assessment could therefore be interpreted to mean that he believes NICK
BELLAS IS DELUSIONAL - BUT TONY PAYNTER MIGUT NOT BE.
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1t does not secm seem at all clear to me that Dr Dinnen's assessment protects my
credibility enough in relation to my submissions to numerous inquiries under my
pseudonym Tony Paynter and does not protect Dr Dinnen enough should my
submissions come to public atteation and prove good. Dr Dinnen has two options
to choose from which would achieve a result to our mutual satisfaction - by
altering his assessment in line with either of the following

(1) NICK BELLAS IS DELUSIONAL BUT TONY PAYNTER IS NOT - OR

(2) BOTH NICK BELLAS & TONY PAYNTER MAY NOT BE DELUSIONAL
bearing in mind that the second provides long term protection for Dr Dinncn and
the first short term - depending on how long it takes for my submissions to come
to public attention and prove good - as then Tony Paynter would prove Nick
Bellas isn't delusional.

If Dr Dinnen bothers to read all of today's fax he will note that I had covered
myself with numerous faxes to the Productivity Commission's Broadcasting
Inquiry and the Prime¢ Minister's office and the NSW Police Commissioner's
office and Senator Natasha Stott Despoja's office - straddling the Thursday 17th
June interview at his office. Knowing as I did that Dr Dinnen had gotten me
completely wrong with his first assessmeat and that I had gotten Dr Dinnen
absolutely right - I had asked the NSW Police Commissioner - Peter Ryan to
provide me with a policeman to be present in the foyer of Dr Dinnen's office so
that (1) Dr Dinnen would be more relaxed about interviewing me - and

(2) I could have called the policeman in to Dr Dinnen's office to hand him a

six- page document - which I could have handed him with two witnesses present
- if the policeman had have been there. As the NSW Police Commissioner's office
did not provide a policeman - handing Dr Dinnen the Six-page document has
had to wait until after I received Dr Dinnen's sccond assessment from Veterans'
Review Board which arrived mid last week, Three of those six-pages are also only
coply of transmission reports of a three-page fax sent to Productivity
Cominission's Broadcasting Inquiry & Prime Minister's office and NSW Police
Commissioncr's office day before the 17th June interview. Another page was copy
of list of submissions to Broadcasting Inquiry which lists mine on same screen
page as submissions of Paul Keating - Packer's PBL & Murdoch's News Ltd.
‘Only two of the six-pages are typed text. I also had asked the NSW Police
Commissioner to look for any links betwcen Dr Dinnen's family & Packer or
Murdoch organisations and after meeting Dr Dinnea gave onc name as the most
likely possible link. | will be sending copy of those six-pages and
today's fax to all of you soon.

Yours sincercly,
Nick Bellas (Tony Paynter) ¢/- PO Glebe Sydney NSW 2037  Fax: 02 9692 9610.
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SIX REASONS FOR MY JUSTIFIED CONCERN FOR MY
SAFETY REGARDING INTERVIEW WITH DR DINNEN
ON JUNE 17TH. :

REASON ONE: SUBMITTING EVIDENCE THAT TREADS ON
THE TOES OF THE TWO MOST POWERFUL PERSONS IN
AUSTRALIA. .

My submission to Productivity Commission’s Broadcasting Inquiry submitted on
submission deadline of 12th May which was the 34th Inquiry I have submitted to
over past 13 ycars - presented further evidence of the Packer/Murdoch secret
Master Gameplan and it's link to Australia’s Crime-Mystery of the Century and
the development of the “disappearing-children" phenomenom in Australia over
past thirty years and the dozens of Azaria‘s it has produced. This submission was
the fourth largest and appears on the same sceen-page listed on the submission’s
list with the submissions of former Prime Minister Paul Keating and Packer’s
PBL and Murdoch's News Ltd on the Productivity Commission's Internet site
http/fwww.pcgov.aw/inquiry/broadcst/index/html

' REASON TWO: EASTERN SUBURES 1S OUT OF BOUNDS.
Dr Dionen's Bondi Junction office is in Sydney's eastern suburbs which is Packer
& Murdoch territory which is why T've never becn over that way for over ten
years. Behind the scenes I've been warned to stay away from Packer's Park
Street HQ and News Ltd's Holt St HQ and to stay in my own area or else. This
warning occurred after I had seat Kerry Packer lettergram correspondence. 1.
had also sent Harry M Miller - Lindy Chamberlain's agent numerous faxes which
would not have amused him either.

REASON THIREE: THE SEVENTEENTYI FACTOR CAME INTO
PLAY ONCE TOO OFTEN. The 100-page Dinnen-Document which was
sent to Veterans' Review Board & Dept of Veterans' Affairs & Dr Dinnen
coutained in it 2 section on the latest developments of the Packer/Murdoch
Chamberlain Innocence criminal conspiracy vendetta campaign against me whilst
pinncd down in Glebe Housing Estate. It focussed on a letter last year from
Housing Dept's Broadway Office dated SEVENTEENTH AUGUST which began
the Dept's pressure to force me out of the frying-pan into the fire so that I would
losc the security I had built-up over past sevea years after successfully fighting off
crim operations run against me from inside & outside present address. It was in
early August last year that Lindy Chamberlaia had returned to live in Australia
and news reports about her move came out a week after August Seventeenth
which was also the 18th anniversary of Azaria-Saga. After Broadway Office had
refused to collect my reply to their August 17th letter I had seat in Registered
Post - Broadway Office sent me three more lettcrs the same as that dated August
17¢h.
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Dr Dinnen was also aware that my brother's rigged death had occurred on the
12th anniversary of the Azaria-Saga.

THE SEVENTEENTH FACTOR CONTINUED TWICE AGAIN.
After postponing my interview with Dr Dinnen several times and Veterans'
Review Board and Veterauns' Aflairs demanded that a face to face intcrview with
Dr Dinnen had to take place - that the !00-page Dinucn Document and earlier.
material would not suffice - I had faxed Dr Dinnen asking him to make an
appointment giving me several months to organise myself for it. Dr Dinnen faxed
me back setting the appointment for SEVENTEENTH June.
At this time Michelle Gravolin - social worker at Glebe Community Care Centre
was able to negotiate an agreement with Housing Dept at an arranged meeting
at Broadway Office which was an agreement they said would be pot in writing.
Broadway Office had been trying to feign blindness to the nasty precarious
position I was in - in Glebe Housing Estate - but were forced to give ground
scmi-solving my dilemna. Without Michelle Gravolin's involvement I would have
walked away with a watered-down verbal agreement of which there would not
have been any record. The promised letter took two-days short of six-weeks to
arrive after Michelle Gravolin scat a letter enquiring about the delay. The letter
from Rroadway Office arrived dated SEVENTEENTH May. This was five days
after I had submitted my submission to Productivity Commission and the same
date Packer's PBL & Murdoch's News Ltd submitted their submissions - having
submitted theirs on the SEVENTEENTH May - also. The 17th-Factor had thus
popped-up twice - and Broadway Office's letter apologised for the delay.

REASON FOUR: SHORTLY EEFORE DR DINNEN INTERVIEW
LINDY CHAMEBERLAIN FLASHED BACK INTO THE NEWS
AGAIN. Five days before my 17th June appointment with Dr Dinnen - Lindy
Chamberlain flashed back into the news again suggesting DNA-tests oo Azaria's
jumpsuit & matinec jacket followed by the Northern Territory Govt's response
and journalistic opinion and letters to the editor about the matter up to the day

of the interview. Lindy Chamberlain's comments camc into the news in the
Sunday newspapers the day after Azaria's 19th BIRTHDAY on 11th June.

REASON FIVE: DR DINNEN HAD TO STEPF OUTSIDE HIS
AREA OF EXPERTISE TO MAKE HIS ASSESSMENT.

Dr Dinnen was not in a position to judge whether or not the evidence I had
submitted to 34-Inquiries was inspiring thase it was against to mount a criminal
vendetta camapign against me - thus his assessment of PARANOID
PERSONALITY DISORDER was professionally unethical and irresponsible.

If it was a threat then my concern was justified and not delusional. And ifit
wasn't a threat then Dr Dinnen could still not make a judgment as he had no way
of knowing whether or not those my evidence was aimed at wanted me harmed
for insulting-them-and-wanting-to-gain-mileage-from-it-at-their-cxpense.
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REASON SIX: THE OVERRIDING REASON FOR MY
JUSTIFYED CONCERN WAS THAT DR DINNEN MONTHS
PRIOR THE INTERVIEW HAD EARLIER ASSESSED ME AS
BEING PAEANOID & DELUSIONAL. This meant that in a face to face
interview with my credibility already destroyed Dr Dinnen had the upperhand
tarough being in position where his word had dominance over mine if it came (o a
my-word-against-his situation. Having a credible witness with me brought it back
to even. (My dress as preseuted in my STATEMENT ON THE DINNEN
INTERVIEW also helped in this regard).

STATEMENT ON THE DINNEN INTERVIEW

‘We arrived ten minutes late for the interview after taking the good part of an
hour to find a parking space a fair walk away from Dr Dinnen’s office we thought
would have been much closer.

DR DINNEN WAS CONFUSED & BEWILDERED FROM THE OUTSETY UNTIL
THE VERY END. I went into Dr Dinncn’s office first followed by my witness. Dr
Dinnen went over to shake my witness's hand first with his hand outstretched to
him using my pseudonym christian name asking if he was me. When my witness
pointed towards me as the person being interviewed Dr Dinncn corrected himself.
This was strange as my witness was a year less than half my age and could not
have been a war veteran. Even though I look several years less than my fifty
years in the face nevertheless I am going quitc bald and have a lot of very
noticeable grey-hair and am very dark under the cyes and overall look my
fifty-years.

THE ENTIRE INTERVIEW WAS A VERY PEACEFUL AMICABLE ONE
CONSISTING OF CALM CONVERSATION ALL ROUND WITH MY WITNESS
MOSTLY SILENT EXCEPT FOR A FEW WORDS WHEN REQUIRED.

I had left my coat and walking stick outside in the foyer in 2 gentle respectful
fashion and as I had a T-shirt on with no pockets and tightish black dress trousers
it was obvious that all T had on me was an envelope with papers in it that I was
holding which I immediately left on the floor near the chair after I sat down.
Early into the interview I had shown Dr Dianen one page from that cuvelope
which was part of four pages bound between covers and the front cover bearing
Dr Dinnen's name on it. This page was the page listing my latest submission with
Paul Keating - Kerry Packer & Rupert Murdoch's submissions on same screen
page on Productivity Commision’s internct site for its Broadcasting Inquiry. The
other three-pages werc also meant for Dr Dinnen but I was unablc to show them
to Dr Dinnen although hc was keen to accept the tiny document meant for him,
Dr Dinnen could tell that all that was in the envelope was papers. For almost all
the interview I sat cross-legged and leaning backwards in a relaxcd manner.
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THE HYPOCRISY OF DR DINNEN'S ASSESSMENT BECAME EVIDENT WHEN
THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE INTERVIEW DR DINNEN WAS BEWILDERED
ANXIOUS AND PARANOID. On at least half a dozen occasions Dr Dinnen halted
the interview to tell me and my witness that he could not believe that I was so
rational calm and composcd as he had expected me to be irrational hostile and
reactionary. He couldn't believe that I was the exact-reverse of his expectations.
Throughout the catire interview Dr Dinnen was expecting me to suddenly be the
person he had envisaged me to be - and was waiting for the momeat when I would
fly off the handle at him. Well - Dr Dinncn bad gotten me completely wrong and
he realised that after the interview was all over and we shook hands a!l round and
my witness and I went to leave his office. It was at that point - tha¢ Dr Dinnen
realised I was not the person he had expected me to be and thus called me back to
confide to me whilst my witncss was ouside his office - that he would quarantine
his assessmcnt by restricting it to welfarc-matters so that it could not be used to
lessen the credibility of my submissions to Federal & State Parliament.

DR DINNEN HAD ADMITTED TO ME OVER THE PHONE MONTHS EARLIER
THAY HE TOOK EVERYTHING AT FACE VALUE AND AT THE INTERVIEW
SAID HE RADNT HAD THE TIME TO READ THE 100-PAGE DOCUMENT.
DR DINNEN CONFESSED THAT HE HAD BRIEFLY FLIPPED THROUGH THE
100-PAGE DOCUMENT AND ONLY READ BITS AND PIECES.

IT SEEMED VERY UKELY TO ME THAT WHEN DR DINNEN HAD
MADE HIS FIRST-ASSESSMENT THAT HE HAD IN EFFECT -
SIMPLY JUDGED A BOOK MOSTLY BY {TS COVER AND BY NOT
READING MUCH OF IN BETWEEN. The interview then became on¢ in
which Dr Dinnca was trying to get me to tell him what he hada't read and
I was trying to find out bow much Dr Dinnen had actually read - so that
there was a battle of wits between us throughout the intervicw.

DR DINNEN AT THIS POINT MADE TWO VERY ERRONEOUS CLAIMS IN
HIS ASSESSMENT.

The fIXrSt OME was when be says that I gave a fragmented account. The
truth of this was that the entire interview NOT ONLY ON MY PART BUT
ALSO ON DR DINNEN'S PART was fragmented. Also whilst the interview
began with the Tony Paynter part of my personality and in the main the
interview centred on Nick Bellas - at times Tony Paynter returned so that the

dual facet of my personality was a factor also. The second one was

when he says I was self absorbed. The truth of this was that Dr Dinnen had to
continually prompt me to talk about myself in relation to his questioas. Dr Dianen
on many occasions had to dig around a bit to get me going.

THE EIG-IRONY OF THE ENTIRE SITUATION WAS THAT
WHILST DR DINNEN WAS SELF-ADMITTEDLY WRONG
ABOUT ME - I WAS COMPLETELY RIGHT ABOUT DR
DINNEN ONE HUNDRED PER CENT.
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